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1 Introduction 

1.1 	 The Union Territory of Puducherry is spread over an area of 492 sq.km., which consists of the four 

erstwhile French establishments of Puducherry, Karaikal, Mahe and Yanam. The total population 

ofthe UT of Puducherry is 12, 44, 464 as per provisional results of Census 2011 

i) 	 Puducherry region, which is the largest of all the four, lies on the east coast, consisting of 12 

scattered areas, surrounded by the State of Tamil Nadu and by the Bay of Bengal on the East 

ii) 	 Karaikal region is about 150 km South of Puducherry. Like Puducherry region, the Karaikal 

region is also surrounded by the State of Tamil Nadu and by the Bay of Bengal on the East 

iii) 	 Yanam region is located approximately 840 km north-east of Puducherry near Kakinada in 

Andhra Pradesh 

1.2 	 Puducherry region is situated on the Coramandal Coast north of Pennaiyar River and is bounded 

by Bay of Bengal on the East and South Arkot districts of Tamil Nadu on other sides. It has an area 

of 293 sq. kms. Puducherry is not a contiguous area but interspersed with bits of territory of Tamil 

Nadu. Puducherry town is the capital of Union Territory 

1.3 	 Karaikal region lies 150 kilometers south of Puducherry and it is bounded on North, South and 

West by the Thanjavur district of Tamil Nadu and on the East by Bay of Bengal. It has an area of 

160 sq. kms lying in the Cauvery Delta being irrigated by the canals of the Cauvery River. The soil 

is composed of sand and alluvial deposits which is suitable for paddy cultivation. 

1.4 	 Mahe region is isolated from Puducherry by about 500 miles and has an area of 9 sq. kms and is 

located at a distance of about 6 kms South of Tellichery town. Mahe town is situated on the 

Southern bank of Mahe region. 

1.5 	 Yanam region is situated on the East coast as a pocket in the East Godavari District of Andhra 

Pradesh and Lies at a distance of 28 kms. south of Kakinada town. This is the smallest of the 4 

regions in terms of population even though it has an area of 30sq. kms . Yanam is built on the spot 

where the rivers of Godavari and Coringa separate and is bounded on the east and south by one 

or the other of these two rivers. 

SUPERINTENDIN,G ENGINEER·I
Electricity Department, Puducherry ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT 
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1.6 	 The Gross State Domestic Product (GSDP) of Pondicherry (CS0-2004-05 series) in 2010 - 11 was 

Rs. 12929.05 crores 1 
, with a sector wise split as shown below. 

4% 

r 44% 
5.2%..J 

• Primary Sector II Secondary Sector Tertiary Sector 

Figure 1: Gross State Domestic Product (10-11) 

1.7 The economy is heavily dependent on the Industries and Services sector, with the bulk of the 

Industries being small scale2 as shown. 

•Small Scale Industries •Medium Scale Industries Large Scale Industries 

Figure 2: Industry Split in Ponditherry (09-10) 

1.1 
1 

Ministry Of Statistics and Programme Implementation, Government Of India 
2 

Department of Industries and Commerce, Government of Pondicherry 

Electricity Department, Puducherry t
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Electricity Department of Puducherry 

1.9 	 Electricity Department of Puducherry performs the functions of transm·ission and distribution of 

electric power to the Union Territory. The sole generating station in Puducherry is a 32.S MW 

combined cycle gas power plant in Karaikal owned by the Puducherry Power Corporation Limited. 

The entire power requirement of Puducherry is met from the power allocated from the Central 

Geherating Stations, Tamil Nadu Electricity Board, Kerala State Electricity Board and from the 

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited 

1.10 	 EDP operates a transmission network of 110 kV and 230 kV and distribution network at 33 kV, 22 

kV, 11 kV and LT levels. The network configuration as on 31st March, 2011 is as given below. 

Voltage l -Lines 
(CktKm) 

1 Transformation Capacity 
(MVAJ 

Transmission 

230 kV/110kV 

132 kV/33-11 kV 

110 kV/22-11 kV r= ·~,:~ 
2 

1~ { 

360 

36 

499 

Distribution 

33/llkV 

22 kV & 11 kV (Overhead) 

22 kV & 11 kV 
(Underground) 

LT (Overhead) 

LT (Underground) 

10.2 [ 

1208.27 

67.72 

4425.5 

794.89 

1 10 

2071 

-
Table 1: Network Configuration (as on 31st march 2011) 

1.11 	 The Transmission and Distribution Losses and the AT & C losses are comparatively lower than 

many of the other States. The Transmission & distribution loss of the system is estimated to be 

around 13.6% for the year 2010-11. 

Consumer & Sales Mix 

1.12 	 The number of consumers in each category is shown below 

FY07 FY08 FY09Consumers [No] FY06 

222,914 234,734 245,822 256,245Domestic 
-· ­

36,205 37,407 38,427Commercial 34,824 -
Agriculture 8,834 8,897 8,9608,772- - -

41,880 43,421 44,859 45,617Street Jighting 
--

lndustriaI 5,383 5,516 5,643 5,769 

355,018LT total 313,773 328,710 342,628 

FY10 FY11 

269,755 275,847 

40,539 40,531 

6,810 6,810 

47,686 48,167 

5,885 5,955 

370,675 377,310 

Electricity Department, Puducherry ~ t; t1"G1N\ER· 
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r rFY10 FY11Consumers (No) 

HTI 

HTll 

HTlll 

HT total 

354 

FY06 FY07 FY08 FY09 

402 408 420 
-

32 32 32 

5 5 5 

439 445 457 

379 

32 40 

65 

425391 

394 

41 

7 

442 

Total consume..!:s J 314,J.64 I 329,149 I 343,o73 I 355,475] 311,100 I 377,752 
Table 2: Consumer & Sales Mix 

1.13 	 The total consumption of power in Puducherry for 2010-11 across various categories is given 

below. 

-- Category Actual 
MU 

Domestic 	 508.3 
~~---+-~-f Hut services 10.2 

Commercial 156.3 

Agricult~ 76.7 

Public lighting 22.1 

Industrial 114.5 

Water tanks 35 .2 

Temporary supply 7.9 

LT total 931.2 

Industrial 1,005.7 

State & Central government 
34 9

establishments · 

Industrial Extra High Tension 237.4 

Commercial 

Temporary supply 

HT Total 	 1,278.0 

Total sales within UT l 2,209.3 
Table 3: Power Consumption across categories (10-11) 
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2 Revised estimate for FY2011-12 

Introduction 
2.1 	 The ARR & ERC petition, along with a tariff petition for FY2011 - 12 was filed on 301

h September 

2011, and is currently under the consideration of the Hon'ble Commission 

2.2 	 In this chapter, we present the actual performance of the EDP for the first 6 months of FY2011-12 

and revised projections, if any, for the full year 

Capital expenditure 

' 2.3 	 In its petition for FY2011-12, the EDP had projected capital expenditure of 84.58 Crs across 

transmission and normal development schemes, and had proposed to capitalize 61.64 Crs. The 

details are given below for easy reference 

r Expenditure [Crs] Capitalization [Crs] 

IT ..I ransm1ss1on j _ 63.65 r	 ~ 
_pistribution J_ 20.93 t_ 20.93 

- Total I 84.58 

Table 4: FV2011-12 - Proposed capital expenditure & capitalisation 

2.4 The actual performance for the first half of the year is presented below 

Expenditure fCapitalizati.;n­
[Crs] I [Crs]-

Transmission 2.76 3.53 

Distribution 7.85 7.85 

Others 0.14 0.14 

10.74 11.51l 
Table 5: 1HFY2011 - 12 - Actual achievement 

2.5 	 Historically, implementation of capital schemes, and associated capitalisation pick up pace in the 

second half of the year. Therefore, we propose no changes to the earlier projection of capital 

expenditure & capitalisation 

Sales 

2.6 	 The table below shows the sales projections made by the EDP in its ARR & ERC petition for 

FY2011-12, and actual sales for the first 6 months of FY12. 

Electricity Department, Puducherry 
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l1HFY2011 - 12
FY2011- 12 (Original estimate) (actual) 

Consumers j Connected load Sales
Description 

[No) _@_!' I kVA) _[~U) I Sales [MU) 

LT l 
Domestic 252,452 563.1~ 292.0 

Hut services 35,447 9.3 
+---­

4.4 

Commercial 41,854 
+---­

172.1 90.5 

Agricu lture 

Public lighting 

Industrial 

Water tanks 

Tem po rary supply 

Total LT 

6,810--r--­
48,280 

6,028 I 

58 l 
J_ 

390,928 I 

76.7 J 
23.4 l 

59,538 

----­ 124.9 I 
35.2 j 

59,538 

15 
+---­

1019.7 

37.8 

12.5 

63 .1 I 
27.4 

9.2 

536.9 

HT 

Industrial 
-+--­

402 245,630 _ l,016.31-­ 509.7 

State & Central government 42 1 14,265 37.3 20.9
establishments 

Industrial Extra High Tension 7 80,495 236.s I 153.5 

340,390 1,290.0 684.1 TotalITT ~ 451 
Total metered 9,122 2,223.8 1,178.8 ! 

t------ ---t---­
T o ta I unmetered 2,257 42.2 

Total 1. 391~ _- =-cz:309.7 ,- 1,221.0 

86.1 

Table 6: FY2011-12 -· Projected sales vs actual sales for 1HFY12 

2.7 	 The first few months of the financial year are summer months in Puducherry, and typically 

witness higher than average consumption. As the monsoons arrive, consumption typically 

moderates and therefore, we have largely maintained our original projection for sales in FY2011­

12. The only change expected is in temporary supply, where the first 6 months have already 

shown a sale of 9.2 MU. For this category, the expected sale for the year has been revised to 

approximately 23 MU. 

2.8 	 Therefore, the total sales estimate for FY2011-12 is revised to 2317.5 MU compared to 2309.9 

MU and is provided in the table below. 

Description Connected Sales 
[MU]load [HP/l 

kVA)=r=·" 
LT -·I- ­·-·~ 

252,452 563 .1 Domestic 

35,447 9.3Hut services 

41,854 172.1 Commercial 

76.7Agriculture 6,810 59,538-
Public lighting 48,280 23.4 

-~-- -
6,028 124.9Industrial 

35.2Water tanks 58 
-

Electricity Department, Puducherry 
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Temporary supply 

Total LT 390,928 

HT 

Industrial 403 
--t-	 - ­

State & Central government 41 
establishments 

ln~ ustrial Extra High Tension 7 

Temporary supply 

Total HT 451 

l 	22.6 I 
159,538 1 ,027.51 

__245,630 1,016.3 1 

14,265 37.3 1 

t 
80,495 I 236.5 j 

340,390 I 1,290.0 I 
I 

Total metered 349,122 l 2,231.4 
Total unmetered 42,257 J ,-86.1 1 

Total 391,379 1 1 2,311.s ] 
Table 7: Revised estimates for FY12 

Losses 

2.9 	 The EDP had proposed to achieve a T&D loss percentage of 13.47% for FY2011 - 12, based on the 

projected sales of 2309.9 MU and energy input of 2669.5 MU 

2.10 	 Whilst the EDP operates a relatively smaller system, reduction in losses becomes progressively 

more difficult due to technical parameters. A rough estimate of the losses in the HT system, up till 

llkV level is 4%. This value can be conclusively determined only after all DTRs are metered under 

the approved R-APDRP scheme and a full load flow study is conducted. 

Losses in the LT distribution system are higher, given the lower voltage and older assets. Further, 

the EDP is experiencing an increasingly adverse LT:HT sales mix. Considering that the HT:LT system 

ratio is 1:3.4, and much higher technical losses in the lower voltage system, significant 

improvement needs to be made in the LT distribution system to progressively reduce the losses. 

Given the paucity of funds required to make the requisite improvement in the LT system, we are 

proposing only marginal decrease in losses for FY2011-12 

2.11 	 Presently, the EDP is not in a position to calculate feeder-wise loss levels, which it hopes to 

provide once the R-APDRP scheme proposed for the UT, for which the Hon'ble Commission has 

given its approval for, is implemented. The EDP shall endeavour to provide this data as soon as 

the scheme is implemented and sufficient data is collected 

2.12 The actual sales for the first 6 months of FY12 is 1221MU, with a net energy input of 1411.5 MU, 

showing a T&D loss of 13.50%. However, the collection efficiency for the same period was only 

84%, compared to the proposed collection efficiency of 93.8%. The summary of energy input and 

Electricity Department, Puducherry 	 15SUPERIN~ENGINEER-I 
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sales as per earlier estimates, actuals for the period and revised estimates is given below for easy 

r 

reference 

Particulars --l 1HFY2011­ FY2011-12 
12 (Actual) (Rev;sed

estimate) 

1

1 

Generation (Connected generation 119.7 242.9 

Metered import at interface point 1,477.6 2,868.8 I 
Sale through Unscheduled intercha 185.8 433.4 

I Energy available for sale within the UT 

Metered sales 

Unmetered sales 

1,411.5 

1,178.8 

42.2 l 
2,678.2 

2,231.4 1 
86.1 

Total energy sold 1,221.0 2,317.5 

Revenue from sales within UT 362.6 696.6 

Amount realized from billed sales 

Collection efficiency 

Energy realized 

304.6 

84.0% 

1,025.8 l 653.4 

93.8% 

2,173.7 

Distribution Loss 13.50% 13.47% 

AT&C Loss 27.32% 18.84% 

-· 

-PPCL) 

nge 
~ 

-

Units FY2011-12 
(Original 
estimate] 

MU 242.9 1 

MU 2,817.8 I 
MU 391.2 I 

-

MU 2,669.5
-

MU 

MU 

MU 

Rs 

Rs -
% 

MU 

% 

% 

2,223.8 I 
__86.1 1 

2,309.9 

692.8 I 
649.8 

93.8% 

2,166.6 

13.47% 

18.84% I 
Table 8: FY2011-12 - T&D and AT&C losses (Revised estimate) 

2.13 	 Given the growth in demand in the UT, the EDP earlier found itself short of power, which meant 

that it had to either overdraw and incur significant penalty or shed load, causing inconvenience and 

hardship to consumers & revenue loss to the licensee. In order to fully serve the demand in the UT, 

which is also seeing rapid growth from LT services, additional power allocation was requested, 

which was granted to the UT. This has resulted in practically no load being shed since September 

2010. Any load shedding that has happened since then has been on account of instantaneous 

requirement to maintain grid discipline, violation of which will incur heavy penalty in the form of UI 

charges for consumption above schedule. 

Further, once capacity is allocated, it has to be paid for under the ABT mechanism. Given the fixed 

cost commitment required to fully serve load even if energy is not drawn and since allocation is 

from thermal / nuclear stations. EDP has not requested for back-down of capacity allocated and 

instead chooses to sell through UI and use the entire earnings from UI sales, to offset the gross cost 

to serve in the license area. For the year FYU-12, the average cost of power purchase is R_s 

2.88/kWh as against the proposed sale of power through UI at an average rate of Rs. 3.48/kWh 

expected to be received by the end of the year FY12. 

~ 
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Due to the current power supply position of the UT together with the allocations, EDP would be in 

a comfortable position to serve load fully and expects that any excess power available will be sold 

through UI. The revenue realized from the sale of UI is reduced in arriving at the cost of sale to 

consumers in the license area. 

As we are largely maintaining our forecast for sales in FY12, the increased availability of power <1t 

the periphery will largely translate into higher UI sales. This is borne out by the fact that the UI 

sales in the first 6 months have already reached 186 MU. The revised estimate for metered import 

and UI sales is 2,868.8 MU & 433.4 MU respectively. 

2.14 	 Even though the collection efficiency has not been satisfactory during the first 6 months of the 

fiscal, mainly on account of a delay in raising of bills through the system, incorporating the 

relevant FCA adjustments. This has been addressed currently and we believe our original target 

for collection efficiency of 93.8% for the full year can be achieved. 

Cost of power purchase 

2.15 The actual power purchase cost for the first 6 months of FY12 was filed in response to letter 

Ref.No.16/15/2011-JERC dated 201
h October 2011. As the compilation of accounts for the first 

half of FY2011-12 has just been concluded, there are slight changes to the payment due to true­

up for previous years. The summary of debit &credit notes accounted in 1HFY12 is shown below 

I Amount [Rs fas] l-
Date 

-I Debit / Credit notes- PGCIL- ­ - ­ --
1/6/2011 2.11PG/SR/PE D/2011-12/DNOTE/02 

1/6/2011 PG/ER/PED/2011-12/DNOTE/04 0.03 _l 
1/7/2011 PG/SR/PE D/2011-12/DNOTE/03 0.45 -
1/8/2011 PG/SR/PED/2011-12/DNOTE/05 9.80 

1/10/2011 PG/ER/PED/2011-12/DNOTE/10 0.00 

1/10/2011 2.34PG/SR/PE D/2011-12/DNOTE/07 

2/5/2011 PG/SR/PE D/2011-12/DNOTE/01 0.64 --
2/9/2011 0.06 PG/E R/PED/2011-12/DNOTE/09 -
2/9/2011 PG/SR/PE D/2011-12/DNOTE/06 1.19 

-- -
16/05/2011 PG/ER/PE D/2011-12/DNOTE/03 0.02 

13/07/2011 PG/SR/PE D/2011-12/DNOTE/04 7.15- I- ­
21/10/2011 PG/SR/PE D/2011-12/CNOTE/08 (5.54) -

Total 18.25 
- -

NLC 	 ­
16/07/2011 Debit Note - Invoice No. 86/ CERC Arrears/ Comml/ TPS II/ PED/ 2011-12 85.04 

Electricity Department, Puducherry SUPERINtENGINEER-~ 
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/201_ __di-	 D/ 2011-121~_cre- t Note - Invoice No. 125/ Comm!/ Mine Closure/ PE- _ _ _ _ _

Total 


TPC 


For the month of April


I 6/6/2011 


5/5/2~1 

For the month of May 

For the month of June5/7/2011 
---------~ 

For the month of July 2011 6/8/2011 

(22.29) 

62.75 

(5.16) 

0.54 

0.24 

(16.19) 

Total 	 (20.56)l 
Total J__ 	 I 60.43 

Table 9: Summary of credit & debit notes accounted in 1HFY12 

2.16 	 The tariff charged by NLC stations for the period 1.4.2004 to 31.3.2009 was fixed by the Hon'ble 

CERC in its Order· on Petition No. 68/2005 dated 17th August 2006 and Petition No. 118/2007 

dated 261
h February 2008. Mine closure costs, at higher rates as approved by earlier Ministry of 

Coal guidelines, was included in the lignite transfer price and hence, energy charges approved in 

the Orders. As this was a valid tariff notified by the Hon'ble CERC, bills at this tariff were paid 

from budgetary allocations provided to the EDP during respective years. Details of the credit note 

received are provided below 

Date 2003­ 2004­

~ 04 ,_ 05 

8/2011 (2 .38) _ _.______.. 

2005­ 2006- 2007- r2008- 2009-12010- l 2011- t TOTAL J 
06 07 08 09 10 I 11 12 

(2.40) (2 .10) (3.04) (2.71) (3 .98) l (4.38) I (1.31) (22.29) 
-'-"""---''-----' 

Table 9a: Details of NLC credit note received 

2.17 	 Further, there have been adjustments relating to the current period by PGCIL & NTPC, amounting 

to 4.7 Crs. Also, the total rebate on prompt payment for power for the first half of the year is 8.1 

Crs. The revised cost of power purchase for the first half is as presented below 

Others TotalEnergy Fixed vc
Purchase

Source received Charge [Rs [Rs [Rs [Rs
[MU] 

[MU] Crs] Crs] Crs] Crs] 

NLC 

TS II Stage I 272.9 259.9 13.5 45.7 2.7 61.8 

TS II Stage II 103.5 98.5 5.2 17.1 1.1 23.5 

TS I Expn 59.0 56.2 8.4 10.6 0.3 19.4 

Sub-Total (NLC) 4.1 104.7 

NTPC 

Ramagundam STPS Stage I & II 

435.3 414.6 27.1 73.4 

404.8 385.7 17.1 49.1 17.8 84.0 

Ramagundam STPS Stage Ill 98.5 93.7 8.9 12.0 5.6 26.5 

Talcher STPS Stage II 266.9 254.0 19.5 37.8 25.1 82.5 

Simhadri 2.1 2.0 0.4 0.6 1.0 

Sub-Total (NTPC) 772.3 48.5 192.1 735.5 45.9 99.5 
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NPC 

Madras APS 

Kaiga APS Stage I 

Sub-Total (NPC) 

Other Sources 

Others 

TNEB (Pondy) 

TNEB (Karaikal) 

PPCL 

KSEB 

UI 

Sub-Total (Other Sources) 

Other Charges 

PGCIL 

Total 

Additional payment due to True-
up 

RPO compliance cost 

Rebate 

Net PP cost 

f 19.3 18.4 -~ 3.5 3.9oo l99.2104.1 29.1 r 5.3 344132.6 T 5.4 38.3117.5123.4 I 

I 

30.7 

166.0 

119.7 

17.8 

4.8 -r­
338.9 

1,670.0 

29.3 

158.2 

119.7 -
17.8 

4.8 

329.7 

1,597.3 

~ 

1.0 

5.3 

78.4 

l 
I 

5.9 5.9 0.0 

31.8 0.0 31.8 

21.4 11.8 3~.6 1 
6.6 5.6 0.0 

-
0.3 0.3 1 

82.l64.9 I 11.9 

38.9 

456.1 270.4 69.9 

-- ­
8.1 

508.5 

Table 10: 1HFY12 - Power purchase cost (Actual) 

2.18 Based on trends in power purchase from previous years and marginally higher allocations, the 

power purchase for 2HFY12 and the total for FY12 have been estimated. 

2.19 The revised estimate for power purchase is 3,256.3 MU, as provided in tables of Annexure 2 in 

this petition. The power availability at periphery is revised to 2,868.8 MU with estimated UI sales of 

433.4 MU. The variation in power purchase cost in FY2011-12 is on account of increased allocation, 

revised tariffs and arrears that have become due in this fiscal. A detailed view of the tariff orders 

that have contributed to this increase are provided below. 

Source Original Order Revised Order (2004-05) 2010-11 
(2004-05) increasing AFC 

NLC 
-~-

NLCTS I Expn As per CERC Order in As per CERC orders dated As per CERC Tariff order dated 
response to Petition 28.5.2008 and 18.12.2009 in 31/8/ 2010 based on Petition 
No. 68/2005 dated Petition Nos.126/2007 no. 230/ 2009. Energy Charges 

- 23rd March 2007 and 14/2009 
---1­ ~~~~~ 

based on TO dated 23.3.2011 

NLC TS II Stage I As per CERC Order in As per CERC order dated The Energy charges & Capacity 
response to Petition 30.12.2009 in Petition Charges are claimed as per 
No. 118/2007 dated No.11/2009 CERC Order dated 27.6.2011 
4th June 2008 and the CERC Notification 

dated 21.6.2011 on CERC 
(Terms & Conditions of 
Tariff)(Second Amendment) 
Regulations 2011 
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-

NLC TS II Stage II As per CERC Order in 

response to Petition 
No. 118/2007 dated 
4th June 2008 

NTPC 

NTPC, As per CERC Order 

As per CERC order dated 
30.12.2009 in Petition 
No.11/2009 

As per CERC Order dated 

The Energ y charges & Capacity 
Charges a re claimed as per 
CERC Order dated 27.6.2011 
and the C ERC Notification 
dated 21. 6.2011 on CERC 
(Terms & Conditions of 
Tariff)(Se cond Amendment) 
Regulations 2012 

As per CE RC Tariff order dated 
Ramagundam dated 30th June 2006 
Stage I & II in response to Petition 

No. 148/2004 
with IA No. 39/2005 

11.1.2010 6/7/ 2011 based on Petition 
no. 278/ 2009. Annual fixed 
charge is subject to 
adjustment as per proviso of 
Clause (3) of Regulation 5 of 
2009 Regulations after final 
order is issued. 
Energy ch arges shall be 
determined in terms of clause 
(5) and 6(a) of Regulation 21 of I 
the 2009 regulations on a 
month to month basis 

NTPC, 
Ramagundam 
Stage Ill 

As per CERC Order 
dated 15th October 
2007 in response to 
Petition No. 140/2005 

-­
NTPC, lalcher 
Stage II 

As per CERC Order 
dated 31st January 
2008 in response to 
Petition No.179/2004 

NPC 

Madras Atomic 
Power Station 

As per CE RC Tariff order dated 
12.10.2011 in response Petition 

As per CERC Order dated 
6/7/ 2011 based on Petition 

No. 123/2009. This was a no.256/ 2009. Annual fixed 
Revision of order dated charge is subject to 


11.1.2010 and 12.10.2010 in the 
 adjustment as per proviso of 
light of the judgment of the Clause (3) of Regulation 5 of 

Appellate Tribunal for Electricity 2009 Regulations after final 
dated 19.4.2011 in Appeal No. order is is sued. 

76/2010 Energy ch arges shall be 
determined in terms of clause 
(5) and 6(a) of Regulation 21 of 
the 2009 regulations on a 
month to month basis 

As per CERC Order dated As per CE RC Tariff order dated 
19.2.2010 in Petition No. 6/7/ 2011 based on Petition 

138/2009 with I.A. 49/2009 no.269/ 2009. Annual fixed 
charge is subject to 
adjustment as per proviso of 
Clause (3) of Regulation 5 of 
2009 Regulations after final 
order is issued. 
Energy ch arges shall be 
determined in terms of clause 
(5) and 6(a) of Regulation 21 of 
the 2009 regulations on a 
month to month basis 

The Tariff is a one part tariff. 1.7918 Rs/Unit 
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Kaiga Atomic 
Power Station 
Stages 1&2 

Kaiga Atomic 
Power Station 
Stages 3&4 

Other Sources 

PPCL 

L __...__ 

The Tariff is a one part tariff. 2.795 Rs/Unit 

The Tariff is a one part tariff. 2.795 Rs/Unit 

l As per JERC Tariff order dated 
6/8/2011 based on Petition 
no . 18/ 2010 

Table lOa: Tariff Orders for AFC Revision 

2.20 	 The revised detailed power purchase statement for FY2011-12, in the regulatory format, is 

provided in Annexure 2 for the Hon'ble Commission's reference 

2.21 	 The revised estimate for the energy balance statement is provided t;>elow 

FY2011-12 
-~ 

1HFY2011
(Original 

12 (Actual)Item 	

1estimate) 
[MU)

fMUJ 
ENERGY REQUIREMENT 

Metered sales 2,223.8 1,178.8 

Unmetered sales ---86.1 42 . 2 

Total sales within the UT 2,309.9 1,221.0 
-

Sales -	 UI 391.2 185. 8 
~-- -

1,406. 8Total sales 2,701.1 
-

T&D losses 
- -

13.47%% 13.50° 

190. 


Total energy requirement 


MU 	 ­ 359.6 

3,060.7 1,597. 


ENERGY AVAILABILITY
- 2,538.0 1,450. 7Net thermal generation (Own+ IPP +Share from Central 
Stations) .,.__ 
Power Purchased from 


Common pool I UI 
 10.0 - --- 4.8 ..... -
Traders 


PX 
 -
665.2 214 . soOthers - l_ ..... 

3213.2 1,670. 

Total energy av_~Hability @ periphery I 3060.1 1 1,597.3 1 

Net power purchase 

FY2011-12 l 
(Revised 
estimate) 

(MU] 

2,231.4 

86.1 

2,317.5 

433.4 

2,750.9 

13.47% 

:1 360.8 

3,111.7 

2,581.0 

10.0 

66_5_.3-ir 3,256.3 

- 3,111.7 
Table 11: FY2011-12 - Energy balance statement (Revised estimate)_

Operations & maintenance expenditure 

2.22 In the petition for FY2011-12, total O&M expenses estimated was 66.8 Crs. In 1HFY12, the total 

expenses under the head amount to 42.3 Crs. 
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2.23 	 Each of the expense heads under O&M are discussed separately below 

Employee cost 

2.24 	 In the petition for FY2011-12, the total employee cost estimated was 52.55 Crs, net of 

capitalisation of 18.04 Crs. In the accounts prepared for 1HFY12, the employee cost works out to 

35.80 Crs, net of capitalisation of 1.86 Crs 

Table 12: FY2011-12 ·- Employee costs (Revised estimate) 

- FY2011-12- ! 
(Original 

estimate) [Crs]------- 1 
Salary 68.77 I 

Wages 0.85 

Stipend 
0.22 

Overtime 0.76 

Total 70.60 

Capitalized 18.04 

Net amount 52.55 

Prior period expenses 

Total employee costs [ 52.55 

1HFY2011-12 
(Actual) [Crs] 

37.14 

0.07 

0.17 

0.29 

37.66 

1.86 

_35.8~ I 

FY2011-12 

(Revised 


estimate) [Crs] 


68.77 

0.85 

0.22 

0.76-
70.60 

18.04 

52.55 

35.so 1 52.55 

2.25 Historically, implementation of capital schemes, and associated capitalisation pick up pace in the 

second half of the year. Along with the actual capitalisation, applicable employee costs will also 

be capitalised, t~us reducing the component of employee cost to be charged to ARR for FY2011­

12 

2.26 	 Therefore, EDP would like to maintain the original estimation for employee costs 

Repairs & Maintenance 

2.27 	 In the petition for FY2011-12, the total R&M expenditure estimated was 10.34 Crs 

2.28 In the accounts prepared for 1HFY12, the R&M expenditure works out to 4.68 Crs, and for the full 

year, we maintain our original projection of 10.34 Crs, working out to approximately 1.9% of value 

of assets in service during the year 

Administrative & General 

2.29 	 In the petition for FY2011-12, the total A&G expenditure estimated was 3.91 Crs 

2.30 	 In the accounts prepared for 1HFY12, the A&G expenditure works out to 1.84 Crs, and for the full 

year, we maintain our original projection of 3.91 Crs, working out to approximately 0.6% of value 
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of revenue from normal tariff for the year 

Depreciation 

2.31 	 In the petition for FY2011-12, the EDP had projected depreciation of 25.07 Crs for the full year 

2.32 The actual depreciation for the first half of the year on the basis of opening GFA and capitalisation 

during the year works out to 11.15 Crs as detailed below 

1HFY2011 - 12 (Actual} [Crs] 

Rate of
Class of Assets 	 Opening Addition during Depreciation for

depreciation 
GFA first half first half 

Land and land rights 	 0.0% 5.25 1.10 

Buildings 3.3% 16.10 0.06 0.3 

Plant and machinery S.3% 180.92 1.84 4.1 

Lines and cable network 5.3% 261.70 7.12 5.9 

Vehicles 9.5% 3.00 0.07 0.0 

Furniture and fixtures 6.3% 0.10 0.0 

Office equipment 6.3% 1.77 0.0 

IT Equipment 15.0% 1.63 0.0 

Testing & measuring equipment 5.3% 8.21 0.01 0.2 

SCADA center 5.3% 24.36 0.6 

Total 503.05 10.19 11.15 

Table 13: 1HFY2011-12 - Depreciation 

2.33 Additional projects are expected to be completed and capitalised during the second half of the 

year. In light of the above, we maintain our original estimate of 25.07 Crs for FY2011-12 

Interest & finance charges 

2.34 	 In its petition for FY2011-12, the EDP had estimated expenditure under this head of 1.95 Crs 

2.35 	 In the accounts prepared for 1HFY12, the total expenditure under this head is 0.48 Crs to date, 

mainly on account of reduced finance charges. However, we maintain our original estimation for 

total expenditure under this head in light of expectations for higher requirements in the second 

half of the year 

Interest on working capital 

2.36 	 In the original petition for FY2011-12, the EDP had projected expenditure under this head of 10.18 

Crs. For the first 6 months of FY2011-12, the working capital requirements have been higher, 

primarily on account of higher cost of power purchase 
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2.37 The actual interest on working capital for 1HFY2011-12 is 5.39 Crs, and for the full year, the 

revised estimate of expenditure is 10.42 Crs 

IFY2011-12 
(Original

Particulars estimate) 

t 
Crs 

One month's power purchase cost 81.22 

One month's employee costs 4.38 '·­One month's A&G e~enses 
029 ]One month's R&M cost 	 0.7~.-

Table 14: FY2011-12 Interest on working capital (Revised estimate) 

1HFY2011­
12 (Actual) 

[Crs] 

84.74 

5.97 

0.32 

0.78 

Total 86.67 91.80 


State Bank PLR on 1•t March 11.75% t 11.75% 


FY2011-12 
(Revised 
estimate) 

[Crs] 
83.11 

4.38 

0.32 

0.86 l 
88.68 

11.75% 

Interest on working capital 10.18] - 5.39 1 10.42T 
2.38 As the higher requirement for interest on working capital is on account of increase in power 

purchase costs, mainly due to new allocations and revised tariffs as per the orders mentioned 

earlier, we request the Hon'ble JERC to approve the revised estimate of 10.42 Crs 

Provision for bad & doubtful debts 

2.39 	 EDP has already commenced steps to analyse its sundry debtors and arrears, and obtain an age­

wise breakup of the same from the revenue billing system. It also is in the process of reconciling 

the list of arrears with the sundry debtor balances as per the financial statements. This process is 

likely to take a significant amount of time and effort 

2.40 	 Therefore, as we have not been able to provide the analysis required, we are not claiming any 

provision for bad &doubtful debts for pass through in tariff to consumers 

Return on capital base 

2.41 	 In the original petition for FY2011-12, the EDP had estimated return on NFA at 3% of capital base. 

The revised estimate is as shown below 

Table 15: FY2011-12 - Return on capital base (Revised estimate) 

Particulars FY2011­
12 

(original 
estimate) 

Crs 

FY2011­
12 

(Revised 
estimate) 

Crs 

Gross block at beginning of the year 503.08 503.05 

Opening CWIP 64.92 64.92 

Working capital for the year 86.67 88.68 
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Less accumulated depreciation 234.58 

Less accumulated consumer contribution 1 
Less opening debt 13.16 

Net capital base at the beginning of the 
406.91 

year l 
234.57 

13.16 I 

408.92 I 
Reasonable return @3% on capital 

12.21 12.27
base 	 1 
--	- I 

2.42 	 We request the Hon'ble Commission to approve the revised estimate of 12.27 Crs for return on 

capital base 

Revenue from UI sales 

2.43 	 In the petition for FY2011-12, the EDP had estimated UI sales of 391.2 MU and revenue from UI 

sales of 136.25 Crs at an average realization of Rs. 3.48/kWh 

2.44 	 As explained earlier, the UI sales for the 6 months of FY2011-12 has been 185.8 MU and revenue 

from UI sales has been 52.1 Crs at an average of Rs. 2.80/kWh 

2.45 	 The revised estimate for total UI sales is 433.4 MU, the total revenue from UI sales for the year 

has been estimated at 138.1 Crs. This is based on an expected sales realisation of 3.48/kWh for 

the second half of the year 

2.46 	 We request the Hon'ble Commission to approve the UI sales at 433.4 MU, and revenue from UI 

sales at 138.1 Crs 

Non-tariff income 

2.47 	 The non-tariff income includes Reactive Energy Charges, STOA Charges, CTU Charges, Interest 

Income, Departmental charges on sale of material and UI Sales 

2.48 	 In the petition for FY2011-12, the EDP had estimated UI sales of 391.2 MU and revenue from UI 

sales of 136.25 Crs, together with other income of 7 Crs, giving a total of 143.25 Crs under non-

tariff income 

2.49 	 The actual non-tariff income for 1HFY2011-12 is 57.09 Crs consisting of other income of 5.31 Crs 

and revenue from UI sales of 51.78 Crs 

Reactive energy charges 
STOA charges 

FY2011-12 
(Original 
estimate) 

lCrs 

7.00 

1HFY2011­
12 (Actual) 

[Crs) 

5.31 

FY2011-12 
(Revised 
estimate) 

Crs) 

9.00 

Electricity Department, Puducherry SUP~NG ENGINHR-1 
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CTU charges l 1
Interest income 


Departmental charges on sale of material 

Ulsales --+---13-6-.25 _- 51.78 
 138.10 

Total NTI 143.25 57.09 T 147.10 
Table 16: FY2011-12 - Non tariff income (Revised estimate) 

2.50 	 As explained in the section on revenue from UI sales, we have estimated the total revenue from 

UI sales as 138.1 Crs for the full year. In addition to this, we estimate other income for the period 

to be 9 Crs, giving a total of 147.1 Crs 

2.51 We request the Hon'ble Commission to approve the revised estimate of non-tariff income for 

FY2011-12 at 147.1 Crs 

Summary of revenue requirement 

2.52 The revised estimate for aggregate revenue requirement for FV2011-12 is summarised below for 

easy reference 

R&M expenses 

A&G expenses 

Depreciation 

A g gr e gate revenue 
requirement 

Non-tariff income 

Item of expense FY2011-12 l
(Original 
estimate) 

(Crs 

Cost of power purchase 

9~~ : ~ 
10.3 

3.9 

---
Interest & finance charges 

Interest on working capital 

Provision for bad debts 

Return on NFA I Equity
-"----f---

25.1 

2.0 

10.2 

12.2 

1,091.7 

143.2 

FY2011-12 
(Revised 
estimate) 

[Crs 

Employee costs bl 9~~:! i 
10.3 

3.9 

25.1 

2.0 

10.4 

12.3 

1,113.8 

147.1 

Netrevenuer~eq=u= e=== t _.._r:-= 	 966.7 J =ir=men_ _____948.4~_ 
Table 17: FY2011-12 Aggregate Revenue Requirement (Revised estimate) 

2.53 	 The reasons for variances from petition for FV2011-12 have been explained in the relevant 

sections, where applicable. The revised estimate of net ARR is 966.7 Crs 

2.54 We request the Hon'ble Commission to approve the revised estimate of net revenue requirement 

for FV2011-12 at 966.7 Crs 

. SUPERIN~ENGINEER·I 
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Average Cost to Serve 

2.55 	 Based on the revised estimate for 2011-12, the average CoS works out to 4.17/kWh compared to 

the earlier estimate of 4.11/kWh. The details of this calculation are shown below 


Table 18: FY2011-12 - Average Cos (Revised estimate) 


Item 

f 
Unit Original Revised l 

estimate estimate 
Net ARR _ --C-rs---+-- 948.4 +--- 966.7 

=Sa=le=s~- MU 2,309.9 2,317.53 1 
Avg Cos r Rs/kWh T 4.11 ~I-- 4.17 

Revenue from charges & gap for FY2011-12 

2.56 	 The original estimate for expected revenue from tariff for FY2011-12 was 646.4 Crs. Additional 

revenue, of 46.4 Crs towards recovery of fuel charges was considered, giving the total expected 

revenue from charges of 692.8 Crs for FY2011-12 

2.57 	 The revised estimate for revenue from tariff is 650.2 Crs, with additional revenue as approved of 

46.4 Crs, giving a total expected revenue from charges of 696.6 Crs. This variance is largely on 

account of additional sales to the temporary category estimated 

2.58 	 The revised estimate for average realisation from tariff is 3.01/kWh compared to the average Cos 

of 4.17 /kWh, and the revised estimate of total gap for FY2011-12 is 270.1 Crs 

Table 19: FY2011-12 - Revenue from charges & gap (Revised estimate)--	fFY2011-1Z (Original estimate] [Crs] FYZ011-1Z (Revised estimate] [Crs] l 
Revenue from tariff 646.4 650.2 

Revenue from FCA 46.4 J 46.4 

ISurplus/ (Gap) l (255.6) L- (270.1) 

2.59 	 We request the Hon'ble Commission to approve the revised estimate for the gap of FY2011-12 at 

270.1 Crs 
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3 Capital Expenditure for 2012-13 
3.1 	 The capital expenditure, CWIP and capitalization was arrived at based on accounts prepared as 

per accounting principles, with data drawn from the work order system (distribution works) and 

manual accounts (transmission works) of the EDP. 

2011 2012 

Expenditure Capitalization Expenditure I Capitalization 
I 

(Rs. Cr) (Rs. Cr) (Rs. Cr) (Rs. Cr) 

Transmission 

I Thondamanatham lines 

Upgradation 7.56 ! 3.53 

r Distribution_____ 

EOS to services and lights 12.77 

_f 
5.36 1 5.36 

[HT&LT 6.60 2.60 r 2.60-t~:~ Cable Conversion 	 4.08 4.08 2.10 2.10 

100% metering programme 

Others 

Testing and Measuring Equipments 

IT Equipments 

Furniture 

Vehicles 

Building 

Office equipment 

~--t------t--- ~ 

0.33 0.33 0.20 I 0.20 

1.05 1.05 0.01 l 0.01 

0.03 0.03 -~ I
0.03 0.03 

0.00 0.00 1 0.07 0.07 ~ 
0.09 	 0.060.09 1 0.06J 
0.01 I 0.01 - 1 ' 

Table 20: Capital Expenditure (FYll, HV12) 

3.2 	 For the year FY2012-13, the EDP proposes capital expenditure & capitalisation as shown in the 

table below 

Name ofScheme Estimated Cost 
(Rs Cr 

Normal Development schemes 

Extension of supply to services & Street lights 	

Outlay for 2012-13 

4.00 
-------'-------~ 

Improvement of HT & LT Distribution network 	 8.00 
~--..---~-----~---~ 

Cable conversion works 3.50 

General schemes 8.00 

10% metering programme 1.50 

Transmission schemes 

22.54 Establishment of new llOKV substation 	 159.23 

30.26 Augmentation of existing llOKV substation 124.4 

14.22Erection of new 230KV substation 	 156.58 

Electricity Department, Puducherry 

SIJPERINf IN!llNltlH 
CITY DEP rm'1 N1 

·., PUDUCHERRY 

28 



Aggregate Revenue Requirement, Expected Revenue from Charges & Tariff Petition 	 FY 2012-13 

Erection/Extension of 110KV/132KV lines 	 21.76 5.46r 
Total 	 97.48L 

Table 21: Proposed Capital Expenditure in FY13 

3.3 	 The petitioner plans to capitalize Rs. 66.35 Crores of this outlay in the year 2012-13. The 

petitioner prays the Hon'ble Commission allow the capitalization to be reviewed at the true - up 

stage 

3.4 	 All the capital works schemes are geared towards improving service delivery to consumers, and 

we propose to step up the pace of implementation 

3.5 	 Therefore, we request the Hon'ble Commission to approve the proposed capital expenditure and 

capitalisation for FY2012-13 
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4 Sales projection, losses & energy balance 

Introduction 

4.1 	 The Electricity Department Puducherry, in response to the changed legal & regulatory framework 

governing the electricity sector, is making changes to its various processes and procedures to 

ensure compliance to regulatory requirements, as well as to discharge its primary duty of 

supplying quality electricity at competitive prices to its consumers 

4.2 	 One of the key requirements of operating on efficient, commercial principles is the presence of a 

robust database of the consumers served by the EDP, capturing relevant information that ensures 

effective billing, management of receivables and feeds into better projection of energy demand to 

be served 

4.3 	 In order to achieve the above, EDP understands the need to have accurate data being fed in to 

the system. Towards this end, we have initiated a stringent verification procedure to verify the 

compliance to tariff conditions by One Hut One Bulb (OHOB) consumers. Any current OHOB 

consumer found to be violating the conditions for availing highly subsidized electricity will be 

converted to a domestic consumer and billed accordingly. Given the large number of consumer 

connections to be verified, this process will take longer to complete. We expect that this process 

will be complete by March 2012. The results of the study will be reported to the Hon'ble 

Commission upon completion, and will aim to show the revenue impact in the ARR & ERC filing for 

FY2013-14, which is to be filed by November 301
h 2012 

Approach to forecasting sales 

4.4 	 We have adopted the historical trend method for projecting growth in consumers and sales for 

FY2012- 13, and applied a 6 year CAGR to the consumer and sales numbers for the FY2011-12. 

4.5 	 The LT categories to which this approach was not applied are agricultural consumers and 

temporary supply connections 

The reason for not applying this method to agricultural consumers is that the EDP is currently in 

the process of verifying the number of consumers and connected load in this category. The 

preliminary details of this verification exercise were presented to the Honourable Commission in 
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the Petitioner's tariff proposal submitted in September earlier this year. In addition, the net 

additions to the agricultural category are approximately zero in every year 

In the case of temporary supply connections, we have by and large followed the trends of 

previous years to forecast the likely quantum of sale to this category 

4.6 	 Further, the number of consumers and sales for the HT categories has been taken based on the 

actual data for 6 months of FY12. Growth rates for HT consumers are minimal, and these have 

been applied to the bill~d sales numbers for FY12 to arrive at the sales for FY13. 

4.7 	 The EDP would like to appraise the Hon'ble Commission that the physical verification exercise of 

agricultural consumers, results of which have been presented to the Hon'ble JERC, is ongoing. 

Whilst no connection is given without a meter, there have been issues with malfunctioning 

meters etc., which need to be replaced before a truly representative study can be conducted. The 

replacement of meters is ongoing, in parallel with the R-APDRP program, and the final study 

results are expected to be filed with the petition for FY2013-14. Hence, the estimation of sales to 

agriculture has been done on the basis of connected load, no of hours, no of days, diversity factor 

& PF basis. The sales figures have been estimated based on the following assumptions: 

• 	 Hours - 8 I day 

o 	 In taking 8 hours/day of operation, the load factor has been considered and is 

0.33 

• 	 Days - 270 I year 

o 	 In taking 270 days/year of operation, the seasonality factor has been considered 

and is 0.74 

• 	 PF-0.8 

Diversity factor is relevant to calculate peak load in the system, and not for energy calculation . 

Hence, implicitly it is considered as 1 

Estimated consumers & sales 

4.8 	 The number of consumers served by the EDP, 6 year CAGR and the projected number of 

consumers is summarised in the table below 


-

Consumers [No] FY06 F Y07 FYOB FY09 FYlO FY11 FY12 Estimated 

Year 
6 

no. of 
CAGR consumers 

inFY13 

Domestic 222,914 23 4,734 245,822 256,245 269,755 275,847 287,899 4% I 300,43~ 

Commercial 34,824 3 6,205 37,407 38,427 40,539 40,531 41,854 3% I 43,156 ..... 
Agriculture 8,772 -8,834 8,897 8,960 6,810 6,810 6,810 0% 6,810-
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Street lightingr41,880 - 43,421 I 44,859 t 45,617 48,167 f 48,280 2% 1 49,438 ] 
Industrial ]--=5,383 5,516 5,643 5,769 5,955 1 6,086 f 

-
2% 6,212 

~-L_T total I 313,773 I 328,no] 342,628 r 355;fil8] 370,675 I 377,310 T390,928 I 4o/J ~6,055 . 
Table 22: LT- Projected Consumer data for FY13 

4.9 The number of domestic consumers projected is including OHOB consumers. Growth in other 

categories, is expected to be largely in line with the trend seen over the years, with the exception 

of the agricultural category for the reason mentioned earlier 

4.10 The estimated sales for l T consumers has also been based on the 6 year CAGR and is shown in the 

table below 

Sales [MU) FY06 FY09 FY10 FY11FY07 	1FY08 II 
I 

Domestic 324 357 393 519426 ! 513 t 
Commercial 112 130 I 132 138 150 156 

Agriculture 89 101 82 54 	 77 ,- 76.7 

Street lighting 13 17 17 2216 I 16 77 1
Industrial 114 147 150126 r -_ 133 

Temporary_Supply 7.9 ==t 

LT total J 652 "I 129] 756 j 110 L~4l 923 [ 1,005 I 7% l 1111.26 

Table 23: LT - Projected Sales Data - FY13 

4.11 	 Sales to agricultural category of consumers has been maintained as constant for reasons 

explained earlier 

4.12 	 Sales to all other categories has been estimated based on the trend seen over the years . 

Temporary supply from LT has been estimated at 25 MU. 

4.13 	 The number of consumers in the HT categories and the average billing demand has been based on 

the actual values extracted from the HT billing database for FYll and first 6 months of FY12. The 

total number of consumers projected for the year 2012-13 in the HT category is 461 

4.14 	 The sales has been estimated on similar lines, and considering the marginal increase in HT 

consumers, the growth rates considered for the HT category are marginal. The estimated increase 

in sales to HT category is only 13 MU, with the bulk of additional sales expected from HTl 

category of consumers 

-

=iliJ 

FY12 r 6 lE<tlmated I
I Year sales in 

CAGR FY13 


10% 629 


2 7% 185 


77 

23 

160 

22.6 

0% 

11% 26 

6% 169 

25F 


Sa Jes [MU] FY06 FY07 

~ 

FY08 

-
FY09 FY10 FY11 

~ 

FY12 
6 

Year 
CAGR 

Estimated 
Sales in 

FY13 
HTI 

HTll 
- - 953 

25 

998 

26 

1,020 

26 
~ -

954 

26 

958 

34 
- -

1,002 

35 

1,016 

37 -

1% 
-

7% -
1,027 

40 
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[ HT Ill I 238 L 271 210 I 249I 262 239 I 236 0% L 2361 
~===to 

[ HT total L 1,216 L 1,296 I 1.316 I 1,229 l 1,255 1,276 I 1,290 L 1% I 1,303 ] 
Table 24: HT - Projected Sales data - FY13 

4.15 	 The total estimated sale in FY2012-13 is 2414.5 MU, with and LT: HT sales mix of 45%:55%. This 

reflects the reality of increasing number of LT consumers and their consumption, whereas the 

consumption in HT categories is largely stagnant 

4.16 	 We request the Hon'ble Commission to approve the sales for FY2012-13 at 2414.5 MU 

Losses 

4.17 	 The T&D loss estimated for FY2011-12 is 13.47%. Whilst the EDP operates a relatively smaller 

system, reduction in losses becomes progressively more difficult due to technical parameters. 

Further, as detailed earlier, the EDP is experiencing an increasingly adverse LT: HT sales mix. 

4.18 	 Given this reality, the EDP proposes to achieve a loss of 13.35% for FY2012-13. We request the 

Hon'ble Commission to approve the T&D loss for FY2012-13 at 13.35% 

4.19 	 The achieved collection efficiency in FY2010-11 was 93.8%, a ma rked improvement from FY2009­

10. The same efficiency is proposed to be met in 2011-12. Keeping in line with the proposal of the 

EDP to corporatize operations soon, the petitioner proposes to increase the collection efficiency 

to 96% in FY2012-13 

Energy Balance 

4.20 	 Considering the proposed sales of 2414.5 MU and the proposed T&D loss for FY2012-13, the 

energy requirement at periphery works out to 2,786.5 MU 

4.21 	 The total energy purchase expected is explained in the next chapter based on expected 

availability from various sources of power purchase available to EDP 

4.22 Considering the energy requirement to serve demand in the license area and the expected 

availability of power, the energy balance statement is shown below 

Generation (Connected G 


Metered Import at interfa 
-

Particulars 

eneration - PPCL) 
---

ce point 

Sale through Unscheduled Interchange 

Units 

MU 

MU 

MU 

FY2010 - FY2011-
11 12 

(Actuals) (Revised 
Estimate) 

182.8 242.9 

2,635.8 2,868.8 

262.4 433.4--
Energy available for sale within the UT MU 2,556.2 2,678.3 

FY2012 - 13 
n)(Projectio 

24 

2,94 

2.9 

39 

2,78 

8.9 

2.6 

6.5 
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,,,,,_,FMetered Sales MU 2,122.3 2,328.5 
Unmetered Sales 

Total energy sold 

Revenue from sales within UT -
Amount realized by billed sales 

Collection efficiency 

Energy realized 

[ Distribution Loss 

AT&C Loss 

MU 87.0 86.1 86.1 
2,317.5 _ 2,414.52,209.3

{t 630.8 696.6 675.9 
591.7 653.4 648.86 
93.8% 93.8% 96.0% 

2,173.7 -f" 2,072.2 2,317.9 

13.35%13.57% I 13.47% 
-16~82% 1=----t % 18.93%j 18.84% 

Table 25: Energy Balance Statement 
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5 Aggregate revenue requirement for FY2012-13 

Projected cost of power purchase in 2012 -13 

5.1 	 Power purchase of the Electricity Department Puducherry is mainly from the following sources 

i) Central Generating Stations 

ii) TNEB & KSEB 

iii) PPCL 

5.2 	 The assumptions made to arrive at the projections for each of the above sources are provided in 

detail below: 

Central generating Stations 

NTPC Stations 

5.3 	 Electricity Department of Puducherry currently has firm allocation from the NTPC Thermal station 

of Ramagundam STPS Stages 1, 2 & 3 and NTPC Talcher Stage 2. Allocations from NTPC Simhaa'ri 

have commenced from the month of September 2011. 

5.4 	 The following assumptions have been taken to arrive at the cost of power purchase from the 

thermal stations of NTPC ­

i) 	 Licensee share assumed to be the same as 2011-12, except for Simhadri where the firm 

allocation has been taken for calculation. To calculate the expected allocation from each of 

the NTPC stations, the Petitioner has considered the actual energy received from each of 

the stations during the first 6 months of previous year as against the total generation during 

that period, to arrive at the effective allocation that EDP has received for FY12. The table 

below provides a summary of the EDP's firm allocation and the actual allocation based on 

the energy received from each of these stations 
-

Station FY12 (Revised FY13 (Projections) 
Estimate) 

Firm Received Received 
·-

Ramagundam STPS Stage I & II 5.20% 4.45% 4.45% 

Ramagundam STPS Stage Ill 4.70% 4.70% -
Talcher STPS Stage II 3.54% 

Simhadri 3.69% 3.69%I ·­

Firm 

5.16% 

5.40% 5.44% 
>---

4.00% 3.54% 3.95% 

1.85% 1.85% 

-

Table 26: Power Purchase - NTPC Licensee Share Assumed 
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ii} PLF of the generating station taken as average of the previous 2 years i.e. 2010 - 11 and 

2011-12 

Station FY11-, -
(Actuals) 

Ramagundam STPS Stage I & II 93.80% 

Ramagundam STPS Stage Ill 95.00% 

Talcher STPS Stage II 90.00% 

Simhadri ~ 

1 - 1FY12 FY13 
(Revised (Projections) 
Estimate) 

93.60% 93.70% 

1 
98.10% 96.55% 

90.90% 90.45% 
- - -

77.80% 77.80% 

Table 27: Power Purchase - NTPC PLF Assumed 

iii} 	 External loss of 5% has been assumed for all stations 

iv} 	 CERC in its recent Provisional Orders dated 06/07I 2011 based on Petition numbers 

278/2009, 269/2009 and 256/2009 has stated that the energy charges shall be determined 

on a month to month basis for Ramagundam Stage 1 &2, Talcher Stage 2 and Ramagundam 

Stage 3 respectively for the year 2011- 12. 

5.5 	 In order to arrive at an approximate figure for FY13 power purchase cost projection, the 

petitioner has assumed the energy charge for each station as follows: 

a. NTPC RSTPS - Avg of 3 months of new tariff considered 

b. NTPC TSTPS - Avg of 3 months of new tariff considered 

c. NTPC SSTPS - VC for September assumed 


v} Other costs have been assumed same as the previous year i.e. FY12 


NLC Stations 

5.6 	 EDP currently purchases power from NLC TS I expansion, TS II Stages 1 &2. The following 

assumptions have been taken to arrive at the cost of power purchase from the thermal stations of 

NLC: 

i} 	 Licensee share assumed to be the same as last year. To calculate the expected allocation 

from each of the NLC stations, Petitioner has considered the actual energy received from 

each of the stations during the first 6 months of previous year as against the total 

generation during that period, to arrive at the effective allocation that EDP has received for 

FY12. The table below provides a summary of the EDP's firm allocation and the actual 

allocation based on the energy received from each of these stations 

Station 	 ~ - FY12 (Revised FY13 
__J_ Estimate) Pro"ections 
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Firm Received 

TS II Stage I 12.30% 10.82% 1 - - -
TS II Stage II 3.80% 3.21% 

TS I Expn 	 4.20% 3.77% 

Firm 

12.32% 
3.76% 


4.21% 


Table 28: Power Purchase - NLC Licensee Share Assumed 


Received 

10.82% 

3.21% 

3.77% 

ii} PLF of the generating station taken as average of the previous 2 years i.e. 2010 - 11 and 

2011-12 

FY13Station FY11 FY12 
(Actuals) 

Estimate) 
TS II Stage I 83.00% 80.20% 

TS II Stage II 83.00% 83.90% 

TS I Expn 	 82.00% 81.50% 

(Revised I (Projections) 

81.60% 
I 83.45% 

1 
I 

J81.75% 

Table 29: Power Purchase - NLC PLF Assumed 

iii) 	 External loss of 5% has been assumed for all stations 

5.7 	 CERC, in its Orders dated 31/08/ 2010 based on Petition numbers 230/2009 and 231/2009 and 

has approved the annual fixed costs as well as the energy charges per unit TS I expansion and TS II 

Stages 1 & 2 respectively for the year 2001- 12. Based on the Firm allocation to EDP from each of 

these stations, the fixed costs have appropriately apportioned. 

i) 	 The total power purchase costs projected for the NLC stations have been computed on the 

basis of the projected quantum of energy allocated to EDP and the charges applicable, as 

decided by CERC. In order to arrive at an approximate figure for FY13 power purchase cost 

projection, the petitioner has assumed the energy charge for each station as follows: 

a. NLC Stage 1 & 2 - Avg of 4 months of new tariff considered 

b. NLC TS 1 Exp - Avg of 6 months of new tariff considered 

ii) Other costs have been assumed same as the previous year i.e. FY12 

NPCIL Stations 

5.8 	 EDP currently receives power from NPCIL's nuclear plant, Madras Atomic Power Station (MAPS} 

and Kaiga Atomic Power Stations (KAPS} Stages 1-4. The following assumptions have been taken 

to arrive at the cost of power purchase from the atomic stations of NPCIL 

i} 	 Licensee share assumed to be the same as last year. To calculate the expected allocation 

from each of the NPCIL stations, the Petitioner has considered the actual energy received 
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from each of the stations during the first 6 months of previous year as against the total 

generation during that period, to arrive at the effective allocation that EDP has received for 

FY12. The table below provides a summary of the EDP's firm allocation and the actual 

allocation based on the energy received from each of these stations 

Station I FY12 (Revised 
Estimated 

Madras APS 

I FirmI1.90% 

Received 

1.44% 

Kaiga APS 4.40% 4.19% 

FY13 

Firm Received 

1.91% 1.44% 

4.43% 4.19% 

Table 30: Power Purchase - NPCIL Licensee Share Assumed 

ii} PLF of the generating station taken as average of the previous 2 years i.e. 2010 - 11 and 

2011-12 

Station 

Madras APS 

Kaiga APS Stage I 
-

FY11 
(Actuals) 

53 .10% 

55.10% 

FY12 FY13 
(Revised (Projections) I 
Estimate) I 

53.10% 53.10% 


55.10% 55.10% 


Table 31: Power Purchase - NPCIL PLF Assumed 

iii} External loss of 5% has been assumed for all stations 

iv) NPCIL has provided the single part tariff applicable to MAPS and KAIGA stages 1-4. The same 

rates have been applied to estimate the power purchase costs from these nuclear stations 

v) Other costs have been assumed same as the previous year i.e. FY12 

5.9 	 EDP purchases power from TNEB to service the regions of Karaikal and Pondicherry at a mutually 

agreed rate. To arrive at the projected quantum of power purchase from TNEB for the FV2012-13, 

the Petitioner has examined the power purchase units consumed for the past 2 periods, i.e. FYll 

and FY12 to arrive at average monthly units procured. The same figure has then been used to 

project the estimated power purchase for the entire year. External loss has been assumed to be 

4%. 

5.10 	 EDP also purchases power from KSEB to service the region of Mahe at the bulk supply tariff rate 

as approved by KSERC for KSEB. To arrive at the projected quantum of power purchase from TNEB 

for the FY2012- 13, the Petitioner has examined the power purchase units consumed for the past 

2 periods, i.e. FYll and FY12 to arrive at average monthly units procured. The same figure has 

then been used to project the estimated power purchase for the entire year. 

~ 
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5.11 	 EDP also purchases power from PPCL at the rates approved by JERC vide its Order dated 06/ 08/ 

2011 in response to Petition no. 18/210. The PLF assumed for this generating station is 87%, 

which is the NAPAF set by the Hon'ble Commission based on the average PLF between the CERC 

norm of 85% for fixed cost recovery and 90% NAPAF corresponding to the generation of 257MU's 

of PPCL. 

5.12 	 PGCIL costs have been projected based on the per unit cost of transmission incurred by EDP in 

FY12. 

5.13 	 A summary of the power purchase cost for FY13 is given below. 

Source of power purchase 

NLC 

ITS II S"ge I 

TS II Stage II 

TS I Expn 

Station 

~-------1---

NTPC 

R am a gun dam STPS Stage I & II 

Ramagundam STPS Stage Ill 

Talcher STPS Stage II 

Simhadri 
~--~---+--

NPCIL 

TNEB (Pondy) 

TNEB (Karaikal) 

PPCL 

KSEB 

PGCIL 

-------t 

Madras APS 

Kaiga APS Stage I 

Power Purchase Cost 
[Rs. Cr] 

125.0 

50.7 

36.7 

167.1 

49.4 

194.8 

55.2 

5.3 

60.5 

14.1 

62.6 

83.4 

12.5 

79.7 
~ - ===---=:-c--==-­

_____T_o_ta_I_________ =r---=--- ____9_9_7_. 
Table 32: Power Purchase Cost summary - FY2012-13 (Projected) 

5.14 	 The increase in total power purchase cost from last year is approximately 3% 

5.15 	 In addition to the above power purchase, the Petitioner is also committed to fulfilling its 

renewable purchase obligations (RPO) set by the Hon'ble Commission in the JERC Procurement of 

Renewal Energy Regulations 2010 dated 15/12/ 2010. In order to meet the RPO obligations for 

the period of 2012-13, EDP will have to purchase power at the defined 3% of the total of all sales 

in its areas for the FY 13. EDP currently does not purchase power from renewable energy sources 

and hence proposes to meet this obligation through the purchase of Renewable Energy 

Certificates. Solar RECs are not being traded currently in the Power Exchange market in India. EDP 
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would hence request the Hon'ble Commission to approve of the entire RPO of EDP to be met 

through the purchase of non- solar RECs. 

5.16 	 Figure shows the equilibrium price of RECs traded at IEX 

4500 

4000 

3500 

3000 
u 
~ 2500 

-;;:;- 2000 
a:: 

1500 

1000 

500 I 

0 

Figure 3: REC Equilibrium Price of RECs (Source: IEX) 

5.17 	 The Renewable Energy Certificate trading session scheduled for 31 August 2011 was postponed to 

2 September 2011. 

5.18 	 As can be seen from the figure, the price of RECs has seen a steep rise in the past 2 months, owing 

to growing demand from states in order to comply with the RPO. This demand is seasonal and can 

be expected to· wane from April 2012, once the deadline for the RPO compliance is over. Given 

this, the Petitioner has assumed that EDP would purchase RECs at an average price of Rs. 2550 

per REC. The table below provides a summary of the RPO of EDP and the estimated costs that EDP 

would incur to comply with its RPO, which amounts to Rs. 18.5 crores 

fRPO-l 
liance 

Sales for 2012-13 RPO for 2012-13 No ofRECsto REC Costo 
(MU) (MU) be purchased Equilibrium Comp 

Price 
(Rs./REC) 

2,414.50 72.44 72,435.15 2550.._ 

[Crs] I 
1~ 

Table 33: RPO Compliance Cost FY12-13 (Projected) 

5.19 	 Further, we have estimated that we will receive approximately 17 Crs of rebates for prompt 

payment for power in FY2012-13. The rebate assumed is at the same percentage as that for 2010­

11 and 2011-12. 
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5.20 	 The total power purchase costs projected for FY 2012- 13 have been provided as per Format 4 of 

the JERC Tariff Regulations in Annexure 2 of this petition. A summary of the total power purchase 

costs are provided below: 

Source of power purchase Station Power Purchase 

Cost 


[Rs. Cr) 

NLC TS II Stage I 125.0 I 

: TS II Stage II 50.1 I 
TS I Expn 36.7 I 

NTPC Ramagundam STPS Stage I & II 
1 	 167.1 

Ramagundam STPS Stage Ill 49.4 

I 
 I
Talcher STPS Stage II 194.8 J 

Simhadri 55.2 

NPCIL l Madras APS 5.3 I--------+------ -,

4
Kaiga APS Stage I 
 60.S 

14.1 jTNEB(Pondy) 

TNEB (Karaikal) 62.6 

PPCL 83.4 
1----~------~1 

KSEB 12.5+PGCIL 79.7 
-


RPO Compliance Cost 
 18~5
(17.7)Rebate on prompt payment 

Net Power Purchase Cost 	 997.8 

Table 34: Total Power Purchase Cost - FY2012 - 13 (Projected) 

5.21 We request the Hon'ble Commission to approve the estimated total power purchase cost for 

FY2012-13 at Rs. 997.8 Crs. 

Operation & Maintenance expenses 

5.22 O&M costs of the EDP consist of Employee costs, Repairs & Maintenance expenses and 

Administrative & General expenses. A summary of the projections for each of these cost heads 

are provided below 

- ­
Item of expense FY2010-11 FY2011-12 FY2012 -13 

(Actuals )[Crs) (Revised (Projections)[Crs] 
EstimateUCrs 

Projections 

Employee costs 49.88 
-· 

5 2.55 54.8 

nsesR&M expe 7.95 
- - 1 0.34 10.77 

Administration & ge neral expenses 3.53 3.91 3.91 
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[ Total O&M 1 61.36 66.BO j -- 69.48 I 
Table 35: O&M Costs 

5.23 	 As per the JERC Tariff regulations, O&M expenses for subsequent years are to be determined by 

adjusting the Base O&M expenses approved according to the variation in the rate of WPI per 

annum. 

5.24 	 It can be seen that the WPI variation for the subsequent two years totals to 13.36% as furnished 

in Table 81: F24 - Wholesale price index of this petition. The actual increase in O&M cost from the 

base year is only 13.22%. 

5.25 	 Details of each of the heads under O&M expenses are provided below 

Employee Costs 

5.26 The employee cost expenses stated comprise of all the costs related to employees like basic 

salary, dearness allowance, medical reimbursement charges, leave and travel allowance, 

honorarium etc. 

5.27 	 The petitioner has not considered the pension and terminal benefits of the ex-employees as it 

does not maintain accounts related to pension benefits of ex-employees. Hence the same has not 

been included while calculating the employee costs. 

5.28 	 A summary of the employee numbers of EDP have been furnished as per Format 15 of the 

Regulations and provided below: 

FY2010-11 FY2011-12 FY2012 -13 
(Actuals) 

Particulars 
(Revised Estimate) (Projection) 

Nos [Nos [Nos] 
Number of employees as on 1st April 
 2,293 
 2,361
2,298
--'----­
Employees on deputation/ foreign service as on 1st 10 10 10 
April 


Total number of employees (1+2) 
 2,3032,308 2,371 

Number of employees retired/ retiring during the 7355 	 43 
year 


Net transfers [ In I (Out)] 
 12 	 (1) 
-------~ Recruitment 38 112 

Number of employees at the end of the year (3­ 2,303 c 2,371 J 2,29~ 
4+5+6 

Table 36: Employee Strength Projection - FY2012-13 

5.29 The summary of employee costs projected for 2012-13 is given below. 

FY2010-11 FY2011 - 12 FY2012 - 1~ 
(Actuals Revised Estima_te_,,_ __.._,..P_r_o,,·. e_c_t_io_n) 

Electricity Department, Puducherry sp 
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Salary 

~-~~ --
Stipend 

Overtime 

Total 

Capitalized 

Net amount 

Prior period expenses 

[Crs] (Crs] r [Crs] 

6S.49 74.0S 
+------- 6~ : ~~ +-=--­ 0.8S0. 8 S -0.22 	 0.22 t 0.22 

0.76 	 0.76 I - ­ 0.76 J 

67 .32 1 	 7S.88 I-ii:~~ -l17.44 	 21.09 

49 .8~t=== S2.SS t S4.80 

- I 
Total employee 

49.88 i 	 52.55 I 54.80 
costs ---- f 

Table 37: Employee Cost - Summary 

5.30 	 The projections for salaries and allowances for FY2012- 13 have been made on the basis of the 

salary costs incurred in line with the 6th Pay commission revision for the respective grades. The 

figures arrived at have also taken into account the increase in employee costs on account of 

promotions and the proposed Modified Assured Career Progression (MACP) scheme of the EDP. 

The total increase in salary cost for FY2012-13 is estimated at about 8%. 

5.31 	 Estimated employee costs in relation to the execution of capital works is expected to amount to 

21.09 Crs for FY2012- 13. The net employee costs after deduction of the above mentioned 

capitalized amount would amount to 54.80 Crs 

5.32 	 We request the Hon'ble Commission to approve the employee cost for FY2012-13 at 54.80 Crs 

Repairs & maintenance expenses 

5.33 R&M expenses include expenses on repairs and maintenance of electrical equipment, distribution 

network vehicles, furniture and fixtures, office equipment, buildings etc. The summary of the 

R&M expenses projected for FY 2012- 13 are shown below 

l FY2_0_1_0 - 1~ FY2011- 12 FY2012 -13 
(Projection) [Crs]-~ (Actuals) [Crs] (Revised Estimate) [Crs] 

10.77 R&M - 7.9S -- 10.34 ______.._ 
Table 38: R&M Costs 

5.34 	 The petitioner would like to submit that the reason for the increase is mainly due to the increases 

in maintenance necessitated in some of the EHV substations of the EDP, periodic maintenances of 

EDP owned buildings, increase in the maintenance costs of streetlights etc 

5.35 	 We request the Hon'ble Commission to approve the R&M expenses for FY2012-13 at 10. 77 Crs 
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Administrative & General (A&G) expenses 

5.36 The A&G expenses include rent rates and taxes, expenses on computerization, telephone 

expenses, taxes, legal charges etc. The summary of the projected A&G expenses are shown below 

FY2012-13_rY2010-11 FY2011-12 
(Actuals) (Revised Estimate) (Projection) 

Crs [Crs]lCrs] 
Office expense 	 1.49 1.611.58-----+-­
Miscellaneous expenses 2.04 2.34 =r_ 2.30 

Total 	 3.53 3.91 	 3.91 
Table 39: FY2012- 13 - A&G Expenses 

Depreciation 

5.37 	 Depreciation has been calculated on the basis of straight-line method using the Gross Fixed Assets 

at the beginning of the year and addition in assets during the financial year. The depreciation is 

based on the original cost of the Gross Fixed Assets. 

5.38 Regulation 26 of the JERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2009 

specifies that depreciation for the assets shall be calculated annually at the rates specified by 

CERC from time to time. The effective rate of depreciation used for computation of depreciation 

has been taken vide Appendix Ill (Depreciation schedule of CERC (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) 

Regulations, 2009. The rates used are as given below-

Name of the Assets Rate of depreciation 

,_ 
J-and and land rights 0.0% 

Buildings 3.3%- ­
Plant and machinery 5.3% 

Lines and cable network 5.3%..___ 
Vehicles 9.5% 

Furniture and fixtures 6.3% 

._0fice equipment 6.3% 

IT Equipments 15.0% -
~ting & measuring equipment 5.3% 

SCADA centre 5.3% 
Table 40: Depreciation Rates Applied 

5.39 	 The projected depreciation for the year 2012-13 has been worked out based on the following 

assumptions: 

1. 	 Depreciation for 2012-13 has been projected based on the opening balance of assets for the 

year, without considering the assets that have reached 90% of their value during the year 

Electricity Department, Puducherry 
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2. 	 Addition of assets for the year 2012-13 have been considered based on the capital 

expenditure proposed to be capitalized for the year 

3. 	 Additions in each category of assets have been taken in the same proportion as the previous 

year i.e. 2011-12 

5.40 	 The projected depreciation for 2012-13 is shown below. 

Particulars 	 FY2010-11 FY2011 - 12 FY2012 -13 
(Actuals) [Crs) (Revised Estimate) (Projection) [Crs] 

[Crs]r 	 Ii 
_5 _3	 -5-1GFA at the beginning of the year 	 452.19 1 _0 -.0 564.69 

Asset Additions through the year 50.86 61.64 66.36 J 
Depreciation Charges __L 22.13 25.07 33 .04 J 

Table 41: Projected Depreciation (FY13} 

5.41 	 No advance against depreciation is being claimed for the year 2012-13. 

Interest & finance charges 

5.42 	 The petitioner being a government department submits that the entire capital employed till date 

has been funded through equity infusion by the GoP through budgetary support and without any 

external borrowings 

5.43 	 The Interest & Finance Charges relate to financial leases taken by EDP and bank charges towards 

LCs for payment for power purchased. For the purpose of computation of the finance lease 

charges, the rate of interest applied is as per actuals at 8.22% p.a. 

5.44 	 We request the Hon'ble Commission to approve 1.88 Crs towards expenditure under this head 

Interest on working capital 

5.45 	 The petitioner has computed the interest on working capital for FY 2012-13 on normative basis as 

provided by the JERC Tariff Regulations, 2009, which states that the working capital for integrated 

utility shall be the sum of one month requirement for meeting: 

i. 	 Power purchase cost 

ii. 	 Employees cost 

iii. 	 Administrative &General Expenses 

iv. 	 Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 

v. 	 Sum of two month requirement f.or meeting fuel cost 
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5.46 	 The EDP has no generation facility and therefore no fuel cost has been assumed 

5.47 	 The rate of interest on working capital has been considered as SBI Prime lending rate as on 1st 

April of the respective years, which was 11.75% as on 1st April 2010 and 11.75% on 1st April 2011. 

The same rate i.e. 11.75% has been assumed for 2012-13. 

5.48 	 The EDP has projected the interest on working capital for 2012-13 at Rs. 10.45 Crs 

Particulars 

l One month's power purchase cost 

One month's employee costs 

One month's A&G expenses 

One month's R&M cost 

State Bank Advance Rate 

Interest on working capital 	

FY2010-11 
(Actuals} [Crs] 

----
60.61 

4.16 

0.29 

0.66 

Total 65.72 

11.75% 

7.72 

FY2012 -13FYZ011- 12:i
(Revised Estimate} (Projection} 

[Crs] [Crs] 

83.11 83 .15 

4.38 4.57 

0.32 0.33 

0.86 0.90 

88.68 88.94 

11.75% 11.75% 

10.42 10.45 

Table 42: Projections of Interest on Working Capital (FY13) 

Provision for bad & doubtful debts 

5.49 	 The Hon'ble Commission had directed that the arrears receivable from various consumer 

categories is to be audited and the age-wise analysis is to be presented in the next filing 

5.50 EDP has already commenced steps to analyse its sundry debtors and arrears, and obtain an age­

wise breakup of the same from the revenue billing system. It also is in the process of reconciling 

the list of arrears with the sundry debtor balances as per the financial statements. This process is 

likely to take a significant amount of time and effort 

5.51 Further, bills raised on permanently disconnected consumers are being identified by EDP and 

would be reversed accordingly. The segregated figures of outstanding dues from permanently 

disconnected HT consumers is provided below 

Table 43: Segregated figures of outstanding dues from permanently disconnected HT consumers 

S.No Name of the Consumer Amount (Rs.)- -1 East Coast Steels 56,765,432 
-

2,9472 Rouri Madhu - 3 Chemcol Dye Chem 27,562 

4 Associated Ceramics 5,546 

5 Phoenix Glass 16,572 
-

4,7466 PYG Organics 
-

7 61,619Vega Alloys 
- -

Electricity Department, Puducherry 
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8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

pthagiri IRdustries 129,459 
-

romandel Pigments 141,7091~: 
i Gomathi Steels Ltd 3,409,168

1	 Sr 
Universal Carbides 932,002 

Shakti Alloys 99,899 

I ~ibi Capsules 229,228 

vsK Ferro Alloys 15,460,392 
-

Kaundinya Udyog 243,311 
·--

Silcal Metallurgies 14,367,927 

Bhuvaneshwari Chemicals 1,960,132 
-

Zenith Food Industries 331,782 

Alt ernative Energy Industries 11,487 
-

[ JBF Industries 	
~-

61,719 

Vijaya Industries Alcohol 40,094

I ":_maravathi Chemicals 384,685 
----1 

Total 94,687,418 
-

5.52 As EDP is in the process of reconciling the list of arrears with the sundry debtor balances as per 

the financial statements, we are not claiming any provision for bad & doubtful debts in the ARR of 

FY2012-13, for pass through in tariff to consumers 

Return on capital base 

5.53 	 The ED-Pondicherry is an integrated utility in its present form as defined in Regulation 2 (9) of the 

JERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2009. The ED- Pondicherry is 

not restructured and corporatized. As an integrated utility, it is entitled to return on capital base 

under the provisions of Schedule VI of the repealed Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948 vide proviso 

under Regulation 23 of JERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2009 

5.54 	 The basic requirement for consideration of return on capital base is the annual accounts and fixed 

assets record. The petitioner would like to bring to the notice of the Hon'ble Commission that the 

ED - Pondicherry has prepared the opening balance sheet as on April 1, 2009, annual financial 

statements for the years 2009-10 and 2010-11 and Fixed Assets Statement with the advice and 

assistance of a professional firm. The accounts for the 1•t half of FY2011-12 have also been 

prepared 

5.55 	 The EDP is in the process of selecting an auditor. The department has sent out tenders on an 

invitational basis to various firms interested in providing audit services. The EDP would like to 

submit to the Hon'ble Commission that the auditor to audit the financial statements specified 
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above, would soon be in place. The EDP would provide the Hon'ble Commission with the audited 

financial statements as soon as the selected firm has audited the same. The EDP has computed 

reasonable return @ 3% of capital base as shown below. 

I Particulars FY2010-11 
(Actuals) 

(Crs ] 
Gross block at beginning of the year 452.19 

Opening CWIP 75.46 

Working capital for the year 65 .72 

Less accumulated depreciation 212.45 

Less accumulated consumer contribution - ­
Less opening debt 

Net fixed assets at beginning of the year t 

Reasonable return @3% ofNFA 

FY2011 - 12 (Revised FY2012 -13 
Estimate) [Crs] (Projection) [Crs] 

503.05 564.69 

64.92 87.86 

88.68 88.94 

234.57 259.65 

14.68 13.16 11.51 1 
366.25 408.92 470.331 

~=-~-~ 

10.99 I 12.27] - 14.11 J 
Table 44: Return on Capital Base {FY13} 

5.56 We request the Hon'ble Commission to approve the return on capital base for FY2012-13 at 

projected value of 14.11 Crs. 

5.57 The petitioner has at present requested for only 3% rate of return on capital base. However, the 

Petitioner also humbly requests the Hon'ble Commission to allow EDP to seek a revised higher 

return to be admitted at the time of the review/ true up petition based on rate of return linked to 

the vintage value of assets. 

Non -Tariff Income 

5.58 The non-tariff income includes Reactive Energy Charges, STOA Charges, CTU Charges, Interest 

Income, Departmental charges on sale of material and UI Sales 

STOA Charges 

Short term open access charges are charges paid to EDP by PGCIL, for use of PGCIL capacity 

allocated to EDP by STOA consumers. This does not relate to open access in the EDP system. 

Revenue received from PGCIL is currently being verified by the SCC. 

There is no firm commitment from PGCIL regarding the disbursement of arrears. STOA charges 

are split up and distributed to the long term licensees of the grid as and when the arrear amount 

reaches a critical mass. In view of this process followed by PGCIL, EDP would not have the 

requisite details to furn ish a detailed response on whether there are any arrears pending from 

PGCIL 
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CTU Charges 

The transmission charges collected by the nodal agency for use of the transmission system other 

than State network, for both bilateral and collective transaction shall be given to the CTU (Central 

Transmission Unit) for further disbursement to long-term customers in accordance to Central 

Electricity Regulatory Commission (Sharing of Inter State Transmission Charges and Losses) 

Regulations, 2010, and the approved detailed procedure there under for Billing, Collection and 

Disbursement. 

The transmission charges collected for use of the transmission system other than State network 

for a bilateral or collective transaction for each point of injection and each point of drawal shall be 

disbursed by the CTU after adjusting against the charges for Long Term Access without identified 

beneficiaries in the same region in accordance with detailed procedure for Billing, Collection and 

Disbursement in the following manner, namely­

(a) Central Transmission Utility: 25% 

(b) Long-term customers of the synchronously connected grid: 75% 

The transmission charges for use of State network shall be disbursed to the State transmission 

Utility concerned. 

In case a State utility is the short-term customer, the operating charges and the transmission 

charges collected by the nodal agency shall not include the charges for use of the State network 

and operating charges for the State Load Despatch Centre 

5.59 For the year FY12-13, the average cost of power purchase is Rs 2.99/kWh as against the proposed 

safe of power through UI at a rate of Rs. 3.48/kWh. 

5.60 	 The non - tariff income for the year 2012 - 13 has been computed to be 141.05 Crs as shown 

below 

_____.. 
FY2010-11 

(Actuals) [Crs] 
FY2011-12 

(Revised Estimate) [Crs] l FY2012-13 
(Projection) [Crs] 

reactive energy charges 6.61 9.00 9.00 

stoa charges 

ctu charges 

interest income 

departmental charges 
on sale of material 
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UI sales L 90.11 J 	 138.1 132.05 [ Total NTI J_ 96.72 1 	 147.1 141.05 
Table 45: Non-Tariff Income (FY13) 

Summary of Revenue Requirement 

5.61 The aggregate revenue requirement for FY2012-13, and the comparison with FY2010-11 and 

FY2011-12 is shown below 

Item of expense 

Interest & finance charges 

Interest on working capital 

Provision for bad debts 

Return on NFA /Equity 

Amortization of regulatory asset 
posed for previous FYs 

Aggregate revenue requirement 

Non-tariff income 
-- --

FY2010 -11 
{Actuals)[Crs] 

727.3 

49.9 

8.0 

3.5 

22.1 

1.9 

7.7 

11.0 

831.4 

96.7 

FY2011-12 
(Revised 

Estimate)[Crs] 

---
1,113.8 

FY2012-13 
(Projections) [Crs] 

Cost of power purchase 997.8 
9973 fEmployee costs 52.6 54.8 

R&M exe_ense~ 10.3 10.8 


Administration & general expenses 
 3.9 	 3.9 I 
Depreciation 25.1 33.0 

1.92.0 l 
10.4 10.5 

12.3 14.1 I 

57.8 
....e.r~

1,184.6 

147.1 141.0 


Net revenue requirement 734.6 j 966.7 I 1043.6 

Table 46: Net Revenue Requirement (FY13) 

5.62 	 EDP proposes to amortize the regulatory asset proposed for previous FYs to the tune of Rs. 57.8 

Crores in FY12-13 

5.63 The cost structure of the EDP, showing the contribution of different components of aggregate 

revenue requirement, towards the total costs incurred is given below for easy reference 

FY2010-11 FY2011-12 FY2012 -13 
{Revised(Actuals) {Projections) 

Estimate) 

90%87% 89% 

6% 5% 5% 

1% -- 1% 1% 

Administration & general expenses 0% 0% 0% 

3% 2% 3% 

0% 0% 0% 

1% 1% 1% 

Item of Expense 

Cost of power purchase 

Employee costs 

R&M expenses 

Depreciation 

Interest & finance charges 

Interest on working capital 
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Provision for bad debts 	 0% 0% [ - 0% -=J 
Return on NFA / Equity 	 1% 1% _J_ 1%I 	 -.r I 

Table 47: Change in proportion of costs in gross ARR 

5.64 	 As can be seen, close to 90% of the gross aggregate revenue requirement is on account of power 

purchase costs. The% mix of the expense items are more or less the same as that for FY2011-12. 

5.65 	 The EDP, being a transmission and distribution utility, has no owned generation, and is primarily 

dependent on external sources of power, and hence has no control over the cost of power 

purchased 

5.66 Given this reality, we request the Hon'ble Commission to approve the net revenue requirement 

for FY2012-13 at 1043.6 Crs 

Average Cost to Serve 

5.67 	 We have calculated the average Cost to Serve based on the total projected sales. This avg Cos 

captures the impact of T&D losses in the system, incurred to serve demand. 

5.68 Based on the projected net ARR and the projected sales, the average CoS works out to 4.32/kWh 

for FY2012-13 

Net ARR (Rs cri -r1043.ss ] 

Sales (MU) 2414.53 l 
. A~ CoS (Rs/Un~ 4.32 

Table 48: Average Cost to Serve 
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6 Expected revenue from charges & gap 
6.1 	 The expected revenue from charges is based on sales projections & approved tariff rates that are 

currently applicable for different consumer categories and slabs. The detailed working is provided 

in format F28 - Expected revenue from charges. The summary of the revenue from charges is 

given below 

FY2011-12 FY2012-13 
(Actuals)[Crs] 

Item ofexpense FY2010-11 
(Revised (Projections)[Crs] 

Estimate)[Crs] 

Revenue from tariff 630.8 650.,r- 675.9 

Revenue from FCA 	 46.4 · ­
Surplus I (Gap) (104.5) (270.1) - (367.4) I 
Surplus I (Gap) from previous year (68.2) (172.7) (385.2) 

Total surplus I (gap) ___l (172.7) l (442.8] (752.61 
Table 49: Revenue from Charges - Summary 

6.2 	 The expected revenue from tarifffor FY2012-13 is 675.9 Crs 

6.3 	 Considering the net ARR of 1043.6 Crs, the gap for FY2012-13 will be 367.4 Crs. In addition, the 

aggregate gap of previous years of 385.2 Crs, comprising of the gap of 68.2 Crs for FY2009-10, 

104.5 Crs for FY2010-11 and 270.1 Crs for FY2011-12 would result in an total aggregate gap of Rs 

752.6 Crs from FY2009- 10 to FY 2012- 13. 

6.4 	 EDP proposes to recover part of the proposed regulatory asset requested for approval upto 2011­

12 during the FY12-13 to the tune of Rs 57.8 Cr. 

6.5 	 We request the Hon'ble Commission to approve the consolidated gap for recovery from tariff as 

752.6 Crs 
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7 Tariff petition 

Necessity for tariff petition 

7.1 	 The gap for FY2012-13 alone is 367.4 Crs. Adding the gap from FY2009-10, FY2010-11 & FY2011-12 of 68 Crs, 105 

Crs & 270 Crs respectively, the total gap to be recovered is 752.6 Crs 

7.2 	 The average realisation from consumers at current tariff is only 2.80/kWh compared to the average CoS of 

4.32/kWh leading to under realisation of 1.52/kWh 

7.3 	 This is in addition to under realisation in earlier years including FY2009-10 as well, which will lead to accumulated 

losses of 385.2 Crs at the beginning of FY2012-13 

7.4 	 Therefore, there is an urgent need to revise tariff to ensure sustainable operations of the EDP 

Tariff philosophy 

7.5 	 The tariff philosophy adopted in proposing revised tariffs draws upon the principles of 

i) National Tariff Policy which indicates that cost recovery from consumers should be within ±20% of the 

average CoS 


ii) Avoiding tariff shock to consumers, as far as possible 


iii) Recovery of fixed costs through demand charges and energy costs through energy charges 


7.6 	 The table below shows the category-wise cost recovery at existing tariffs as a percentage of average Cos of 

4.32/kWh 

I Avg. I Cost 
Category Realization Recovery 

I [Rs/Unit] [%] 
~-~. 

Domestic L17 27%-
OHOB 0.68 16% 

Commercial 3.60 83% 

Agriculture 0.09 2% 

Public lighting 2.90 67% 
- -

LT Industrial 2.72 63% 

Temporary supply- LT 5.00 116% 

HT 1 Industrial 3.55 82% 

HT 2 - Government & water tank 3.67 85% 

HT 3- EHT 3.80 88% 

Table SO: FY2012-13 ·· Category-wise cost recovery at existing tariff 

7.7 	 Since more than 99.5% of electricity is being sold at less than average Cos, the EDP has no option but to propose a 

tariff hike across the board for all consumer categories 
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Proposed tariff 

7.8 	 The category and slab-wise tariff has been proposed keeping in mind the tariff philosophy mentioned above 

7.9 	 Further, we are proposing to recover almost the entire gap for the current year of 367.4 Crs, and propose to treat 

the accumulated gap of previous years amounting to 385.2 Crs as regulatory asset. The summary of the existing 

and proposed tariff is presented below 

--- ----­
Domestic 

0- 50 

51-150 

151-250 

251-350 

Fixed charges--
Existing 

>-------­

1------­

Proposed 
(2012-13) 

20.00 

20.00 

20.00 

20.00 

-

Change 

20.00 

20.00 

20.00 

20.00 

I Existing 

Energy charges

I Proposed I 
(2012-13) 

-­

Change 

1.50 

2.30 
-

~-------- -----­ ---­ -· ­

1.50 

2.30 

4.00 

4.50 

5.00 

5.20 

+
I 

4.00 

4.50 

5.00 

5.20 

-

-

-

-
-

-

351-500 ---­
>500 

OHOB 15.00 

20.00 20.00 

20.00 

50.00 

20.00 

35.00 

- -----------!-- ­
Commercial 

0-100 

101- 250 

250-500 

> 500 

Agriculture 

Small farmers 

Other farmers 

Public lighting 

LT Industrial 

25.00 
~-----·-

25.00----- -­
25.00 

25.00 

25 .00 

100.00 

-
30.00 

30.00 

30.00 

30.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

-
-

-~---+----~+-

75.00 

200.00 

-

-

50.00 

100.00 

-­

----+---- ­ -----+------~-
0 - 1000 

> 1000---­
Water tank 

Temporary supply - LT 

----t-

HT 1 Industrial & Commercial 

25.00 

25.00 

25.00 -­

25.00 

25.00 

25.00 

2.15 

3.15 

3.65 

2.90 

2.60 

2.80 

2.90 

5.00 

i 

4.20 

~ -­l 5.20 

4.30 f 
3.90± 
4.20 

4.30 

2.05 

1.45 

-

-­
1.35 

5.20 

1.40 

1.30 

1.40 

1.40 

-

-

,_ ----­ -
8.25 3.25 -

--+------i------T-----·1--~- - ---- ­ -- ­
(A) - CD < 2000 

0-100000 

>100000 

155.00 

155.00 

- -------~ 

210.00 55.00 2.95-­ -­ -
210.00 

-
4.10 

4.20 
-­ 1.15 

1.10 
-

(B) - 2000 <CD< 5000 

>0 

55.oo I 3.10 
---r------~_----_--1-_---_-_-__·i___==--+-----_-+-_----_--1 

(C) 

>0 

HT 2 - Government & water tank 

HT 3 - EHT 

160.00 

-
190.00 

160.00 

210.00 50.00 3.15-­ ------ ..... 

210.00 210.00-­
200.00 10.00 2.85 

190.00 30.00 3.15 -

4.25 1.10 -
4.40 4.40-­ -
4.20 1.35 

4.10 0.95-­
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Table 51: FY2012-13 - Summary of existing & proposed tariff 

7.10 	 The EDP is proposing the creation of a new category of consumers under HT 1- HT Commercial 

7.11 	 The table below shows the category-wise cost recovery with the proposed tariff 

Category 

Domestic 

OHOB 

Commercial 

Agriculture 

Public lighting 

1 LT Industrial 

I Temporary supply - LT 

~ 1 lndu,;td•I 
2 - Government. & water 

nk 

3- EHT 

Avg 
realization 
[Rs/kWh 

3.40 

2.28 

5.16 

0.16 

4.40 

4.06 

8.25 

4.83 

5.06 

4.88 

Cost 
recovery 

% 
79% 

53% 

119% 

4% 

102% 

94% 

191% 

112% 

117% 

113% l
Table 52: Category-wise cost recovery at proposed tariff 

7.12 The level of cost recovery from different consumer categories is broadly within the limits stipulated by the 

National Tariff Policy 

7.13 	 Further, there is a need for some level of cross subsidy given the socio-economic reality of the consumer base in 

the UT. The amendment to the Electricity Act 2003 which eliminated the requirement to completely eliminate 

cross subsidy is also an acknowledgement of the requirement to continue with a certain level of cross subsidy for 

some more time 

7.14 	 We request the Hon'ble Commission to approve the proposed tariff in order to recover almost the entire gap of 

367.4 Crs for the year FY2012-13, and approve the consolidated gap of previous years of 387.7 Crs as regulatory 

asset, subject to the final Orders on the petition for FY2011-12 and true-up of previous years 

SUPERINIENDl~G E'NGINEER-1 
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8 Prayer 
8.1 	 The Electricity Department, Government of Puducherry (EDP) respectfully prays to the Hon'ble Commission to 

i) Admit this petition for approval of Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR), Expected Revenue from Charges 

and revision of Tariffs 

ii) Review the actual performance of FY2011-12, and provisionally approve the Aggregate Revenue Requirement 

(ARR), Expected Revenue from Charges (ERC) and the gap for FY2011-12 based on half year accounts prepared 

by the EDP, and projections, subject to final approval on the basis of true-up based on audited accounts 

iii) Provisionally approve the consolidated gap upto end of FY2011-12 based on accounts prepared by the EDP, 

and projections, subject to final approval on the basis of true-up based on audited accounts 

iv) Approve the Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR), Expected Revenue from Charges (ERC) and the gap for 

FY2012-13 

v) Approve the proposed revision in tariff to recover the gap for FY2012-13 and the tariff schedule 

vi) Create a regulatory asset for the consolidated gap upto end of FY2011-12 

vii) Approve the amortization of part of the proposed regulatory asset as indicated in (vi) above to the tune of Rs. 

57.8 Crores in this tariff petition. 

viii) Grant approval for the proposed charges for services 

ix) Grant any other relief as the Hon'ble Commission may consider appropriate. The petitioner craves leave of 

the Hon'ble Commission to allow further submission, addition and alteration to this petition as may be 

necessary from time to time 

x) To pass any other Order as the Hon'ble Commission may deem fit and appropriate under the circumstances of 

the case and in the interest of justice 

8.2 The 	petitioner declares that the subject matter of the petition has not been raised by the petitioner before any 

other competent forum, and that no other competent forum is currently seized of the matter or has passed any 

order in relation thereto 

Place: Puducherry 


Dated: 21'1 December 2011 
 Signatu~ioner 
SUPERINlENOl~G ENGINEER-I 

ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT 
PUDUCHERR.'( 
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9 Proposed Tariff Schedule 

A. Low Tension Supply 

Domestic Purposes (A2) 

9.1 	 This tariff is applicable to services for lights, fans, Air-conditioning, Heating and other small 

domestic appliances etc used for: 

9.2 	 Genuine domestic purposes including common services for stair-case, lifts, water tanks with 

motor not exceeding 3 H.P in the domestic apartments. 

9.3 	 Supply to actual places of public worship such as temples, mosques, churches. 

9.4 	 Ashrams and Mutts, Non-commercial orphanage homes and old people homes run by religious 

and charitable institutions, social welfare and voluntary organisations. 

9.5 	 Government owned Youth hostels, Adi Dravida hostels, Rehabilitation Centres, Anganwadies and 

Balwadies r\,ln by Social Welfare Department. 

9.6 	 For own residences where one room is set apart for the purpose of consultation by doctors, 

lawyers, engineers, architects and auditors. 

9.7 	 To handloom in residence of handloom weavers (regardless of the fact whether outside 

labour is employed or not) and to handloom in sheds erected. 

9.8 	 To the residences where supply from a house is extended to tailoring shops, Job typing, 

document writing, Laundry pressing, and small caterers set up in the verandah of the house 

with small lighting load only (one tube light only). 

9.9 	 The Proposed energy charges for Domestic Service are as indicated in the table below. 

Consumption [kWh/month] Rate [Rs/kWh/month] 

0- 50 
- ­
51-150 

151-250 

-
1.50 

2.30 

4.00 
-

251-350 

- - -
351-500 

-
4.50 

5.00 

>500 5.20 

9.10 	 Fixed Charges: Rs. 20.00 per connection per month 

Hut Services (A3) 
9.11 	 For supply to bonafide hut services with only two numbers of 40 W Florescent Tube lights. 
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9.12 The energy charges for hut service (OHOB) are as indicated in Table below: 

Description 	 Fixed Charges [Rs/connection/monn:Jh] 

Hut Services 50 ____.__ 
Note: 

9.13 	 Hut is defined as a living place not exceeding 300 sq. ft. or 27.87 sq.m. with mud wall/brick 

wall or thatched wall and thatched roof only. Hut does not include farm huts. If any of the 

conditions is changed at a later stage, this concessional supply will be discontinued and the 

consumer will have to take metered supply. 

9.14 	 The tariff under this item is a Is o applicable for houses constructed for economically 

weaker sections under the "Chief Minister's 5000 houses programme" and houses 

constructed by the District Rural Development Agency under Indira Awaas Yojana and by the 

Adi Dravidar Welfare Department having a living space not exceeding 300 sq. ft. or 27.87 sq . 

9.15 	 The consumer under this category should use only two numbers of 40 watts florescent tube 

lights. He should not use bulbs/tube lights of higher wattage or connect any other electrical 

equipment/ appliances other than those mentioned above. Supply from such services should 

not be tapped for any other purposes including functions, public meetings and also for 

neighbouring huts. If at any time, any unauthorized load or extension, use of higher wattage 

bulbs or use of service for other purposes is detected, the service will be disconnected 

forthwith . 

Commercial (Al) 

9.16 	 This tariff is for Lights and combined installation of lights and fans, mixed loads of lights and 

power, heating and air-conditioning applicable to : 

i) 	 Non-domestic and non-industrial consumers, trade and commercial premises. 

ii) 	 Educational institutions, hostels, public libraries. 

iii) 	 Hotels, Restaurants, Boarding and Lodging Homes 

iv) 	 Hospitals, Private clinics, Nursing Homes, Diagnostic Centres, X-ray Units etc. 

v) 	 IT related development Centres and Service centres. 

vi) 	 Common services for Stair-case, lifts, water tanks with motor not exceeding 5 H.P. etc. in the 

purely commercial /combination of commercial and domestic. 

9.17 	 The proposed energy charges are as indicated in the table below: 

~
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Consumption [kWh/month] Rate [Rs/kWh/month] 

0–100 4.20 

101–250 4.60 

251 – 500 5.00 

>500 5.20 

9.18 Other charges 

Fixed Charges Rs. 30per service per month 
Service Charges Rs. 25.00 per service per month 

Agricultural Services (D) 
9.19	 Agriculture/Cottage Industries, etc. For supply to bonafide Agricultural Services with a connected 

load of not less than 3HP per service. 

Agriculture(D1) 

Description Fixed Charges [Rs/HP/annum] 

Small Farmers 75 

Other Farmers 200 

9.20	 For other farmers, a service charge of 200/service/annum will be charged, in addition to charges 
as above 

9.21	 Electricity will be supplied under the tariff category “Small farmers” to those consumers whose 

families are solely dependent on the income derived from their agricultural and holding, which 

should not exceed two and half acres of wetland or five acres of dry land. A certificate to this 
effect from Revenue authority shall be produced. "Small farmer means a person whose total 
holding, whether as owner, tenant or mortgaged with possession or partly in one capacity and 

partly in another, does not exceed two‐and‐half acres of wetland so five acres of dry land. 
Incomputing the extent of land held by a person who holds both wet and dry lands, two acres of 
dry land shall be taken as equivalent to one acre of wet land. 

9.22	 The above concession will be withdrawn if resale of energy or unauthorized load/extension or use 

for other purpose is detected by the Department. 

9.23	 Agricultural powerloadsbelow3H.P.willbechargedunderGeneralCategory TariffA1.Abonafide 

farmer may use his motor in the Agricultural Service for allied agricultural purposes such as sugar 
cane crushing, thrashing etc. With the prior approval of concerned Executive Engineer (Operation 

& Maintenance), Electricity Department. 
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9.24 	 However, power supply to Farm Houses shall be metered separately and charged under 

Domestic tariff. 

Payment of Tariff Charges by Agriculture consumers 
9.25 	 The Tariff shall be collected in three equal instalments payable in April, August and 

December in each year. The instalments shall be payable before the 15th of the respective 

months. The service charges of Rs 200 per annum shall also be collected in three instalments 

of Rs. 75, Rs. 75 and Rs. SO along with instalment of flat rate in April, August and December 

months. 

9.26 	 For new service, the first instalment shall be proportionate to the number of whole 

months remaining till the month in which the first instalment is due. Fraction of a month 

shall be reckoned as a whole month. 

Cottage Industries /Horticulture / Poultry Farms (02): 
9.27 	 It is applicable to cottage industries, private Horticultural nurseries including Plant tissue 

culture media and bona fide poultry farms . 

9.28 	 The energy charges are as indicated in the table below: 

Description 

Cottage Industries 


Horticulture 


Poultry Farms 


(a) Cottage industries 

Energy Charges 

Tariff rates as applicable in case of 

Domestic Consumers 
 _j 

9.29 	 The following conditions should be satisfied in order that an industry may be classified 

as a bona fide cottage industry: 

9.30 	 It should be conducted entirely within the home, the home being deemed to be permanent 

residence of the proprietor. 

9.31 	 The industry shall not cause any residence to constitute a factory within the meaning of 

the Factories Act, 1948. 

9.32 	 Not more than two persons outside the immediate family of the proprietor shall be employed 

in the factory. 

9.33 It should be certified by the Director of Industries that the industry for which power is used is a 

cottage industry. 

9.34 	 The produce is not purely utilized mainly for the domestic consumption of the proprietor 

but should also be available for sale to the public. 
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(b} Poultry farms 
9.35 	 The following conditions should be satisfied in order that the service may be classified 

as a bona fide poultry farm. 

9.36 	 The capacity of the farm shall be a minimum of 100 birds and maximum of 5,000 birds (both 

layer and broiler birds). 

9.37 The application of the beneficiary seeking such concession shall be verified and 

recommended by the Animal Husbandry Department. 
• 

(c} Horticultural 
9.38 The applications of the beneficiary seeking such concession shall be verified and 

recommended by the Director, Agriculture Department. 

Public lighting 
9.39 	 The Proposed tariff for public lighting (exclusive of installation, renewal charges, etc.) shall be 

as follows : 

[ Description Rate [Rs/kWh/month) 

[ Public Lighting r 4.30__ _ 

9.40 	 This tariff will also apply to public lighting in markets, bus stands, traffic signals, high mast 

lights on public ways, public parks, public lighting in notified industrial estates. 

Industrial (C) 

LT Industrial (Cl} 
9.41 Applicable to low tension industrial consumers including lighting in the industrial services 

except those mentioned in Tariff 'C2' category. 

9.42 The Proposed energy charges are as indicated in the table below. 

Consumption [kWh/month] Rate [Rs/kWh/month] 

0-1000 3.90 

> 1000 4.20 

9.43 	 Other charges 

I Minirnu~ Charges Rs. 60 /HP/ month 

f Service Charges Rs. 25 /service I month 

LT Industrial (C2}- Water tanks 
9.44 	 Applicable to water tanks including lighting in the premises maintained by State 

Government Departments I Undertakings and Local Bodies. 

9.45 	 The Proposed energy charges are as indicated in the table below. 
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lConsumption [kWh/ month] Rate [Rs/kWh/Month]

L Entire consumption 4.30 - ­ 1 

9.46 Other charges 

[ Fi;;ed Charges I Rs. 25 I service I month ' 

LTsupply Limit 
9.47 	 For single phase connection, the connected load shall not exceed 4kW, and for 3 phase 

connection, the connected load shall not exceed 130 HP or 97 kW 

B. High tension supply 

High Tension - I (a) 
9.48 	 Applicable to industrial establishments, registered under Factories Act with Contracted 

Maximum demand of 2000KVA &less, The Proposed Demand and the Energy Charges are as 

indicated in the table below 

Description Unit 

Demand Charges I Rs. I kVA I month--- l 
Rs. I kWh/ month 
Energy Charges 

Rs. / kWh/ month 

High Tension -I (b) 

s::b Jc'::l 
0 - 100, 000 kWh I month 4.10 

> 100, 000 kWh I month 4.20 

9.49 	 Applicable to industrial establishments, registered under Factories Act with Contracted 

Maximum demand of greater than 2000 & less than or equal to 5000 KVA, The Proposed 

Demand and the Energy Charges are as indicated in the table below 

Description ~ Unit Slab Charges 

Demand Charge:_ Rs./ kVA /month NA 210.00 


Energy Charges Rs. / kWh/ month Entire consumption 4.25 


High Tension - I (C) 

9.50 For Commercial Establishments including Laboratories, Hotels, Marriage Halls, Cinema Theatres, 

Private educational Institutions, Private Hospitals, shopping Malls, Telephone exchanges, 

broadcasting companies, IT companies. 

ChargesDescription Unit Slab 

210.00Demand Charges Rs./ kVA /month NA
--------4-­

Rs./ kWh/ month Entire consumption 4.40Energy Charges 

Electricity Department, Puducherry 

~HQGTNEER-t 
UfCTRICITV DEPARTMENT 

PUDUCHERRY 

62 



Aggregate Revenue Requirement, Expected Revenue from Charges & Tariff Petition 	 FY 2012-13 

9.51 The above tariff is subject to a monthly minimum payment of three fourth times the demand 

charges for the contracted load in KVA. 

9.52 The billing demand shall be the maximum demand recorded during the month or 75% of 

contracted demand whichever is higher 

9.53 	 If in any one month, the recorded maximum demand of the consumer exceeds its contracted 

demand, that portion of the demand in excess of the contracted demand will be billed at double 

the normal rate. 

I. Supply Voltage 
9.54 	 The supply voltage for HT consumer's upto 5000 KVA will be 33kV, 22 KV or 11 KV as the case 

may be. New High Tension consumers who want to avail a maximum demand above 5000 KVA 

or existing High Tension consumers who want to enhance their demand to the above level 

should avail power only at 110 KV or 132 KV as the case may be. In case the existing 

consumers whose sanctioned demand exceeds the above limit of 5000 KVA at 33kV, 22 KV 

or 11 KV as the case may be, the consumer shall be charged an extra levy over and above 

the normal tariff at double the normal tariff rate for the energy consumed in excess, 

calculated on the basis of 500 units per KVA over the excess demand. 

II. Seasonal demand 
9.55 	 For loads strictly seasonal in character, the main plant is regularly totally closed down during .. 

certain months in the year, the consumption of the consumer will be charged under "High 

Tension I" category + 10% for energy charges only and not for demand charges. The billing 

demand shall be the actual maximum demand recorded. This concession is however subject to 

the express condition that-

i) 	 For the off-season and the working season in the same month, the calculation of billing 

demand for working season shall be proportionate to the actual maximum demand or 

75% whichever is higher and for off-season period the proportionate actual maximum 

demand recorded. 

ii) 	 The consumer gives advance notice in writing to the Superintending Engineer, Electricity 

Department, of the total or partial closing down of the plant. 

High Tension - II 
9.56 	 Applicable to State and Central Government establishments of non-industrial and non­

commercial nature. 

9.57 	 The demand and energy charges are as indicated in the table below 

Description Unit Slab 
Charge< 1 

Demand Charges Rs. I kVA I month NA 200.00 

Energy Charges Rs. I kWh/ month Entire consumption 4.20 
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9.58 The above tariff is subject to a monthly minimum payment of three-fourth times the 

demand charges for the contracted load in KVA. 

High Tension - III 
9.59 	 Applicable to all types of industries supplied at 110 KV or 132 KV as the case may be. 

9.60 	 The proposed demand and energy charges are as indicated in the table below. 

I Description Unit 1 Slab Charges J 

Demand Charges Rs. I kVA / mon~ NA 190.00 J 
Energy Charges Rs. / kWh/ month 1Entire consumption 4.10 1 

9.61 	 The above tariff is subject to a monthly minimum payment of three-fourth times the 

demand charges for the contracted load in KVA. 

9.62 The billing demand shall be the maximum demand recorded during the month or 75% of 

contracted demand whichever is higher. 

9.63 	 If in anyone month, the recorded maximum demand of the consumer exceeds its 

contracted demand, that portion of the demand in excess of the contracted demand will be 

billed at double the normal rate. 

C. Temporary supply 
9.64 	 The tariff applicable and minimum charges for the temporary Services more than a 

period of fifteen days will be as follows : 

9.65 

T Minimum chargesCategory Unit Slab Rate [Rs/kWh) 
I-

Lights or combined installation IRs/l<.Wh/ Rs. 120 I service I
8.25 of lights and fans , Motive Entire consumption 

monthmonth
Power, Heating a nd others 

Entire Consumption Rs. 300 I service IRs/ kWh I 
8.25Special llluminat ion 

monthmonth -
Construction and testing 

As inRs/ kWh I purpose for load exceeding Entire Consumption 8.25 
High tension-I month130 HP or 97 

Note: 

9.66 	 The rate for Special illumination shall apply to weddings, garden-parties and other 

Private/Government functions when the illumination is obtained through bulbs fastened in 

other surfaces of wall of buildings, on trees and poles inside the compound and in panda! etc., 

outside the main building 
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9.67 In cases where su.ch Special illumination is done in the existing regular services the energy 

utilized for such illumination shall be metered separately and the consumption will be charged 

under Special illumination charge as levied under temporary supply. 

9.68 	 Wherever such Special illumination is done un-authorisedly, a penal charge of Rs.100 for 

service shall be levied in addition to the existing tariff of the installation. 

9.69 Other conditions for collection of line and service connection charges, dismantling, 

security deposit etc. will be as per the rules now in force. 

9.70 	 For supply required at short notice that is within three days from the date of application for 

temporary service connections, an urgency charge of Rs.25 shall be paid along with other 

normal tariff charges. 

G O~GIH£E~· 
SU'9ERIN1ENOl~OEPARlMEN1 

EL~CllHCllY ,. 
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10 Proposed schedule of services & charges 

Charges for service connections 
Category Proposed charges [Rs] 

(i) One hut one Bulb Nil 

(ii) Other single 
250

phase Services 

(iii) Three phase 
500

ServicesNew LT overhead 
(A) 

service lines 
(iv)L.T C.T operated 

3000 
Meter services 

(v) H.T Services 5000 

(i) Single Phase 
services 500New LT 

(B) underground -
service lines (ii) Three phase 

1000
Services 

(i)Single phase 
125 

Services 

(ii)Three phase 
250 

Services
Rating/ re-rating

(C) 
of services 

(iii) L.TC.Toperated 
1500

Meter service 

(iv) H.T Service 2500 

Note: The above charges under (A) & (B) will be applicable for addition or alteration or reduction 
of connected load and enhancement or reduction of CMD or alteration of internal Electrical 
installations. 

Testing of installation 
Testing for servicing a new installation (or of an extension or alteration) - For the first test No 

Charge. Subsequent testing warranted due to absence of contractor or his representative (or) 

due to defects in wiring of consumer's premises or at the request of the consumer or at 

occasions that warrant testing of installations for the second time for reasons attributable to the 

consumers 

Electricity Department, Puducherry 
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i) Domestic lighting I Commercial lighting 
I Agriculture Services 

(ii) Other LT Services 

(iii) HT/EHT Services 

Proposed Charges (Rs.) 

200 

900 

7500 

Testing of meters & metering arrangements 

For testing of meter at the instance of the consumer: 


Proposed Charges (Rs.) 

(i) Single phase direct meter 150 

(ii) Three phase direct meter upto 50 A 200 

(iii) LT C.T coil test 800 

(iv) H.T Tri-vector Meter (0.5 class 
accuracy or CT operated LT 
meters. 

1500 

(v) H.T Tri-vector Meter (0.2 class 
accuracy) 

2000 

(vi) H.T Metering Cubicle 3500 

Testing of HT/EHT consumer protective equipment 

Testing charges for protective relays 
(Earth fault, line fault etc.) 

Testing charges for one set of current 
transformer. 

Testing charges for one set of potential 
transformers. 

Testing charges for one set of circuit 
breaker 

Testing charges for measurement of 
earth resistance. 

Testing charges for Transformer oils 

Proposed Charges (Rs.) 

4500 

4500 

4500 

4500 

3000 

500 
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Disconnection / Re-connection charges 

(i)Disconnection of L.T service on request 

(ii) Disconnection of HT service on 
request 

(iii) Reconnection of L.T Service( on all 
occasions) . 

(iv)Reconnection of HT Service ( on all 
occasions). 

Proposed Charges (Rs.) 

100 

500 

100 

500 

Title transfer of services 
Proposed Charges (Rs .) 

(i) Domestic 250 

(ii) Commercial lighting installation 500 

(iii) All other LT installation 1000 

(iv) HT/EHT Services 2000 

Furnishing of certified copies 
(To be issued to the consumer only) 

Issue of duplicate Monthly bills for a 
month. 

(ii) Contractor's completion-cum­
test report 
(iii) Ledger extract 

(iv) Agreement 

(v) Estimate 

Proposed Charges (Rs.) 

10.00 

10.00 

20.00 I calendar year 
thereof. 
50.00 

50.00 

or part 

Meter rent charges 

(i) 
Particulars 
single-phase meter 

Proposed Charges (Rs.) 

10/­ per meter/ month. or part 

Electricity Department, Puducherry 
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thereof 

(ii) Three phase meter 2S/­ per meter/ month. 

thereof 

or part 

(iii) LT C.T operated meters 200/­ per meter/ month. 

hereof 

or part 

(iv) HT/EHT metering 

equipments 

SOO/­ per meter/ month 

thereof 

.or part 

Fuse renewal charges 
Proposed Charges (Rs.) 

(i) Domestic -NIL 

(ii) Commercial so 

(iii) L.T Industrial so 

(iv) High Tension/Extra High Tension 
installation 

2SO 

Shifting of meter board at consumer's request 
Proposed Charges (Rs.) 

(i) LT single phase supply 12S 

(ii) LTThree phase supply 2SO 

Belated payment surcharge 
All High Tension and low tension consumer bills shall be paid within the due date as specified in 

the respective bills. Bills not paid within this stipulated time will be subjected to a levy of l.S% 

surcharges per month. Period of delay less than one month will be reckoned as one month. The 

above charges will be levied subject to a minimum of Rs 6/- for L.T domestic consumers , Rs 10 

/-for other LT consumers and Rs 500/- for H.T /EHT consumers 

~ 
~ SUPERINTENDIN.G ENGINEER· I
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11 Annexures 

Annexure 1 - Financial statements 
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Financial Statements for FY2010-11 
Table 53: Balance sheet as on 31.03.2011 

PUDUCHERRY ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2011 (UNAUDITED) 

(Rs.) 

PARTICULARS SCHEDULE No. As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03 .2010 

SOURCES OF FUNDS 

(1) Owner's Funds 

Government Fund 

(2) Loan Funds 

(a) Secured Loans 1 

6,021,613, 703 

131,573,049 

4,568,892,590 

146, 792,116 

TOTAL 6,153,186,752 4,715,684, 706 

APPLICATION OF FUNDS 

(1) Fixed Assets 

(a) Gross Block 

(b) Less: Acumulated Depreciation 

(c) Net Block 

(d) Capital Work in Progress 

(2) Current Assets Loans & Advances 

(a) Inventories 

(b) Sundry Debtors 

(c) Cash and Bank Balances 

(d) Loans and Advances 

Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions 

NET CURRENT ASSETS 

Profit & Loss Account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

5,030,524,050 

2,345,828,611 

2,684,695,439 

649,197,319 

171,526,679 

3,220,292,584 

58,722,305 

60,097,798 

3,510,639,367 

2,096,648,008 

1,422,227,042 

1,405,302,636 

4,521,875,954 

2,124,558, 100 

2,397,317,854 

754,618,155 

131, 789,255 

2,641,203,098 

53,146,325 

274,174,647 

3,100,313,324 

2,052,533,095 

1,047, 780,230 

515,968,467 

TOTAL 6,153, 186, 752 4,715,684, 706 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to 

Accounts 
12 

. 
ENGIT-i~lR· l 
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Table 54: Profit & loss account for the year ended 31.03.2011 

PUDUCHERRY ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT 


Profit and Loss Account for year ended 31st March, 2011 (UNAUDITED) 


(Rs.) 

PARTICULARS SCH. No. Year Ended Year Ended 

31st March, 2011 31st March, 2010 

INCOME 

Revenue from Sale of Power 7 7,178,804,177 6, 133,604,442 

Other Income 8 66,145,002 46,416,417 

TOTAL INCOME 7,244,949,179 6,180,020,858 

EXPENDITURE 

Purchase of Power 7,280, 773,858 5,880,690,3S5 

Employee Costs 9 498,864,186 474, 705,349 

Operations & Maintenance Expenses 79,450,828 96,302,974 

Administration and General Expenses 10 35,391,274 31,847,353 

Other Expenses 666,611 721,801 

Depreciation 221,270,511 198, 734,002 

Interest and Finance Charges 11 17,866,079 12,987,491 

TOTAL EXP EN DITU RE 8,134,283,348 6,695,989,325 

Net Profit I (Loss) before prior period 
(889,334,169) (515,968,467)

adjustments 

Net Prior Period Credits I (Charges) - -

Profit I (Loss) before Tax (889,334,169) (515,968,467) 

Less : Provision for Taxation 

Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (889,334,169) (515,968,467) 

Profit I (Loss) brought forward from previous year (515,968,467) -
Balance carried to Balance Sheet (1,405,302,636) (515,968,467) 
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Table 55: Cashflow statement for the year ended 31.03.2011 

Puducherry Electricity Department 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 (UNAUDITED) 

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10 

A. Cash flows from operating activities 

Net profit/ (loss) before tax (889,334,169) (515,968,467) 

Adjustment for : 

Depreciation 221,270,511 198, 734,002 

Interest Income (1,490,037) (2,848,053) 

Interest Expenses 17,866,079 12,987,491 

Operating profit/ (loss) before working capital 
(651,687,616) (307,095,027)

changes 

Changes in Working Capital 

(Increase) I Decrease in Inventories (39, 737,424) (15,081,209) 

(Increase) I Decrease in Debtors (579,089,486) (688,124, 787) 

(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans & Advances (100,694,531) 
214,076,849 

Increase I (Decrease) in Trade Payables & Provisions 676,868,224
35,879,230 

Cash generated from operations (1,020,558,447) (434,127,330) 

Less: Direct taxes paid 

- Income Tax - -
- Fringe Benefit Tax - -

Net cash from operating activities (1,020,558,447) (434,127,330) 

B. Cash flows from investing activities 

(Increase) I Decrease in Fixed Assets (508,648,096) (318,864, 799) 

(Increase) I Decrease in Capital WIP 105,420,836 (85,571,675) 

Interest received 2,848,053 

Net cash from investing activities 

1,490,037 

(401, 737,223) (401,588,422) 

C. Cash flows from financing activities 

Repayment of long term borrowings (15,219,067) (14,022,371) 

Government Fund 1,460,956, 796 870,323,090 

Interest paid (17,866,079) (12,987,491) 

Net cash flow from financing activities 1,427,871,650 843,313,228 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
5,575,980 7,597,476

(A+B+C) 


Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 53,146,325 45,548,849 

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 53,146,32558,722,305 

SUPERINTENDING ENGINH ~. \ 
EL£ctRICITV DEPARTMENT 

Electricity Department, Puducherry PUD!JCHERRY ' 73 



Aggregate Revenue Requirement, Expected Revenue from Charges & Tariff Petition FY 2012-13 

Table 56: Schedules forming part of the unaudited financial statements for FY2010-11 

SCHEDULE -1 


SECURED LOANS 


(Rs.) 

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010 

1 Finance Lease Liabil ity 131,573,049 146, 792, 116 

(The lease is relating to the System Control Centre) 

TOTAL 131,573,049 146,792,116 

SCHEDULE -3 

SUNDRY DEBTORS 

(Rs.) 

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010 

1 Sundry Debtors for Sale of Power 2,389,317,056 2,080,557,446 

2 UI Charges receivable 257,473,304 54,676,784 

Receivable from Other Department for Sale of 
3 221,235 207,056

materials 

4 Unbilled Debtors 573,280,989 505,761,812 

TOTAL 3,220,292,584 2,641,203,098 

SCHEDULE -4 

CASH & BANK BALANCES 

(Rs.) 

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010 

1 

2 

3 

Cash in hand 

Cheques in hand 

Margin money with Bank 

2,189,241 

6,160,554 

50,372,510 

5,592,779 

3,429,560 

44,123,986 
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TOTAL 58,722,305 53,146,325 1 

SCHEDULE -5 

LOANS & ADVANCES 

(Rs.) 

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010 

1 

2 

3 

4 

Other Income receivable 

Lease advances 

Advances to Creditors 

Tariff Subsidy receivable 

TOTAL 

9,022,862 

3,100,000 

31,260,915 

16,714,021 

60,097,798 

11,793,311 

2,945,950 

257,824,248 

1,611,138 

274,174,647 

SCHEDULE -6 

CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 

(Rs.) 

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Consumer Deposits 642,474,352 

(refer note 9 of Part B - Notes to accounts) 

Consumer Contribution for Deposit Works 32,201,521 

Sundry Creditors 1,380,200,281 

Interest Payable on Finance Lease 901,003 

Other Liabilities 1,011,604 

Vendor/Contractor Deposits 2,432,268 

Provision for expenses 2,208,179 

Sales Tax Payable 26,983,117 

562,036, 729 

18,733,278 

1,450,343,023 

1,005,222 

808,301 

2,225,014 

10,032,844 

-
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Un-reconciled balance on account of Fixed assets 8,235,683 7,348,683 

TOTAL 2,096,648,008 2,052,533,095 

SCHEDULE -7 


REVENUE FROM SALE OF POWER 


(Rs.) 

S.No. 

1 

Particulars 

LT consumers 

Year ended 31st March, 

2011 

1,531,007,564 

Year ended 31st March, 

2010 

1,375, 741,339 

2 HT consumers 4,594,380,330 4,071,047,600 

3 Government Buildings 6,422,714 10,647,722 

4 Street Light Charges 49,624,373 60,756,049 

5 Agriculture 44,230,104 7,137,578 

6 Tariff Subsidy on Sale of Power 15,102,883 

6,240, 767,968 

1,611,138 

5,526,941,426 

Add Un-billed revenue as at the end of the year 573,280,989 505,761,812 

Less Un-billed revenue as at the beginning of the year 505, 761,812 447,784,518 

Revenue from Sale of Power 6,308,287,145 5,584,918, 720 

7 UI Charges for the year 870,517,032 548,685, 722 

. 7' 178,804, 177 6,133,604,442 

SCHEDULE -8 


OTHER INCOME 


(Rs.) 

S.No. Particulars 
Year ended 31st 

March, 2011 

Year ended 31st March, 

2010 

1 Sale of Trading Materials 751,604 813,831 

Interest Income on Margin Money Deposit with Bank 1,490,037 2,848,053 
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Other receipts 63,903,360 42,754,532 

TOTAL 66,145,002 46,416,417 

SCHEDULE -9 

EMPLOYEE COSTS 

(Rs.) 

S.No. Particulars 
Year ended 31st March, 

2011 

Year ended 31st March, 

2010 

1 Salary 

2 Wages 

3 Stipend 

4 Overtime Payment 

Less Departmental Charges 

Less Salary Costs Capitalized 

TOTAL 

673,809,932 570, 723,600 

8,520,000 

2,217,000 

1,519,000 

1,616,000 

7,603,000 

692,149,932 

18,888,746 

174,397,000 

7,492,000 

581,350,600 

29,299,251 

77,346,000 

498,864,186 474,705,349 

SCHEDULE -10 

ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL EXPENSES 

(Rs.) 

S.No. Particulars 
Year ended 31st March, 

2011 

Year ended 31st 

March, 2010 

1 

2 

Office Expenses 

Other Miscellaneous Expenses 

TOTAL 

14,944,624 

20,446,650 

35,391,274 

12,228,910 

19,618,443 

31,847,353 

SCHEDULE -11 


INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES 
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(Rs.) 

S.No. Particulars 
Year ended 31st March, 

2011 

Year ended 31st 

March, 2010 

1 

2 

Interest Charges on Finance Lease 

Bank Charges 

TOTAL 

10,666,128 

7,199,951 

17,866,079 

11,815,648 

1,171,843 

12,987,491 

~ UP£RIN1ENDIN,G ENG\NEER-1 
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Schedule 2 - Fixed Assets Schedule for FY2010-11 

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block 

* 
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Land and land 
1 

rights 

Sub Stations 52,138,000 - - 52,138,000 - - 52,138,000 52,138,000 

Other 328,000 - 328,000 - - 328,000 328,000 

2 Buildings 

Sub Stations 89,175,000 437,000 89,612,000 31,752,720 2,937,697 14,596 2,952,293 34,705,013 54,906,987 57,422,280 

Other 70,979,922 450,000 71,429,922 27,490,884 2,145,647 15,030 2,160,677 29,651,561 41,778,361 43,489,038 

3 
Plant and 

machinery 

Sub Stations 1,404,290,876 82,343,532 1,486,634,408 733,298,863 60,145,736 4,347,738 64,493,475 797' 792,338 688,842,070 670,992,013 

Transformers 292,384,487 30,230,164 322,614,650 93,366,222 15,111,414 1,596,153 16, 707,567 110,073, 788 212,540,862 199,018,265 

Lines and cable 
4 

network 

Sub Station and 115,754,91 

Others 
2,233,081,697 383,945,332 2,617,027,029 1,057,953,810 95,482,600 20,272,314 

3 
1,173,708,723 1,443,318,306 1,175,127,887 

5 Vehicles 

Sub Station and 
29,975,300 46,000 - 30,021,300 23,207,582 872,488 4,370 876,858 24,084,440 5,936,860 6,767,719

Others 

6 
Furniture and 

fixtures 

Sub Station and 

Others 
668,029 299,068 967,097 467,723 27,299 18,931 46,230 513,953 453,144 200,306 

Office 

equipment 

(Office 

equipment, 

7 telephones & 
Telephone lines, 

Radio and high 

frequency carrier 

system (VHF)) 

Sub Station and 
4,132,876 4,607,67817,569,000 100,000 - 17,669,000 12,961,322 568,472 6,330 574,802 13,536,124

Others ,.., 
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Schedule 2 - Fixed Assets Schedu le for FV2010-l l 

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block 
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8 IT equipments 

(Computers etc.) 

Sub Station and 

Others 
16,040,413 252,000 - 16,292,413 11,922,440 748,675 37,800 786,475 - 12,708,915 3,583,498 4,117,973 

Testing 

9 &Measuring 

Equipments 

Sub Station and 

hOt ers 
71,604,900 10,545,000 - 82,149,900 26,956,313 3,496,236 556,776 4,053,012 - 31,009,325 51,140,575 44,648,587 

10 SCADA Centre 

Sub Station and 

Others 
243,640,331 - - 243,640,331 105,180,221 12,864,209 - 12,864,209 118,044,431 125,595,900 138,460,110 

Total 4,521,875,954 508,648,096 - 5,030,524,050 2,124,558,100 194,400,474 26,870,037 
221,270,51 

1 
- 2,345,828,611 2,684,695,439 2,397,317,854 
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1.1.1.1 	 (12) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF THE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 

Background 

11.1 	 Puducherry Electricity Department (PED) is a part of the Government of Puducherry. It is responsible for 

distribution and supply of electricity in Puducherry, Karaikal, Mahe and Yanam regions of the Union Territory of 

Puducherry. PED is governed by the Electricity Act 2003, as a deemed licensee. 

11.2 	 After the enactment of The Electricity Act 2003, it is mandatory for all electricity utilities to file their Annual 

Revenue Requirement and Tariff Proposal in the form of a petition before the respective State Electricity 

Regulatory Commission. The Commission after hearing all the stake holders, issues an appropriate order on the 

ARR and Tariff Proposal. The Department had filed its first proposal for tariff fixation /revision for the year 2009­

10 and a Tariff Order was passed in February 2010. 

11.3 	 Being a Government Department, the PED it maintains its books of accounts as per the Government system of 

accounting, which essentially is cash based and to some extent a partial system of single and double entry 

accounting. In other words, as typical to any other entity that maintains its accounts based on a commercial 

accounting system, the PED does not prepare a Profit & Loss Account, Balance Sheet and Cash Flow Statements at 

the end of the year. Further since there is no concept of Balance Sheet, the fixed assets are not capitalized and 

fixed assets records are not kept in the manner required as in the case of any commercial organization. 

11.4 	 In the Tariff Order which was passed in February 2010, the JERC had given a directive to the PED that it must 

prepare separate Financial Statements and get the same audited. The Department is directed to prepare 

Accounting Statements which includes balance sheet, profit and loss account, cash flow statement, report of the 

auditors, etc., together with notes and such other supporting statements and submit the same along with the 

next ARR and Tariff Petition. 

11.5 	 It may be noted that the PED still continues to be a department of the Government of Puducherry and therefore 

as of date still continues to maintain its books of accounts as per the Government system of accounting. This 

would continue to be the case, till such time the PED is corporatized into a separate entity under the Companies 

Act 1956. Therefore, the Financial Statements attached as a part of this ARR petition have been prepared solely 

for the purposes of complying with the JERC's directives and must be read and interpreted in that context. 

11.6 	 The paragraphs below outline the methodology adopted for the preparation of the Financial Statements. As 

indicated above, the base records continue to be the cash based Government system of accounting and books of 

accounts maintained therein. Several adjustments have been carried out to the base amounts indicated in the 

Government system of accounts to arrive at the Profit and Loss Account, Balance Sheet and Cash Flow Statement 

for the financial years 2009-10 and 2010-11. These will continue to be done till such time the corporatizati.on of 
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the PED is carried out. At that point of time, the corporatized entity will adopt the new commercial basis of 

accounting and carry out the process of first time conversion in its maintenance of its basic books of accounts on 

accrual basis, 

Basis ofthe Financial Statements 

11.7 	 The Department prepares its annual receipts and expenditure statement on cash basis, which is audited by the 

state unit of the Comptroller and Auditor General. These audited amounts are compiled across all departments by 

the Department of Treasury, Government of Puducherry and the Audited State Annual Accounts of the 

Government of Puducherry are prepared and published. On its part, the Electricity Department reconciles its 

annual receipts and expenditure statements (called as financial progress statements) with the Department of 

Treasury. Since the published Audited State Annual Accounts is prepared for the State as whole (taking all 

departments across the Government), some of the account heads and amounts pertaining to the Electricity 

Department are rolled up at a higher level. However the financial progress statements (duly reconciled with the 

Department of treasury) contain details of all the account heads used by the Electricity Department. Thus it may 

be noted that the detailed head wise amounts as per the financial progress statements (which are on cash 

basis) are duly reconciled with the Department of Treasury and form part of published Audited State Annual 

Accounts by the CAG of India. 

11.8 	 The above duly reconciled and audited figures on cash basis have formed the base documents for the compilation 

of the financial statements. The amounts reported in these financial progress statements are adjusted to reflect 

the accrual basis of accounting and other adjustments required for conforming to Generally Accepted Accounting 

Principles. Therefore, whereas the amounts as per the financial progress statements are audited numbers as 

indicated above, the adjustments have made to these numbers based on a detailed review and scrutiny of the 

cash based accounts by the PED. The adjustments made to the cash based accounts to convert into commercial 

accounting based financial statements have not been audited and to that extent, the Financial Statements could 

be considered as unaudited. The Department is also currently in the process of appointing an auditor for auditing 

these financial statements who will audit the adjustments made to the audited cash based numbers and provide 

an audit report. 

11.9 	 For the purposes of building the opening balance sheet, and the fixed assets schedule, the Audited State Annual 

Accounts of the Government of Puducherry from the year 1990-91 have been considered as the starting point. It 

is assumed that all capital expenditure incurred on assets except for land and building procured prior to 1990-91 

would have been almost fully depreciated by the year 2009-10 and therefore do not impact the opening balance 

sheet ofthe Department as on 1st April 2009 
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Revenue Recognition 

11.10 Revenue from sale of power is accounted on accrual basis. The sale of power is as per the tariff fixed by concerned 

authority. Revenue is accounted for on the basis of demand bills raised on the consumers of the Union Territory 

of Puducherry. Revenue for the year is also adjusted for the un-billed revenue of the previous year and current 

year on estimated basis. Revenue from sale of power is recognized net of sales tax/value added tax. 

Fixed Assets 

11.11 All Fixed Assets 	are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of fixed assets shall include cost 

incurred/money spent in acquiring or installing or constructing fixed asset, salary cost of the employees who are 

deployed on the project/ work. 

11.12 Any addition to or improvement to the fixed asset that results in increasing the utility or useful life of the asset 

shall be capitalized and included in the cost of fixed asset. 

11.13 Any Fixed Asset, which 	has been acquired free of cost or in respect of which no payment has been made, is 

recorded at NIL value. Cost of land improvements such as leveling, filling or any other developmental activity is 

capitalized as a part of the cost of building. 

11.14 Transmission 	network assets (Sub Stations and transmission lines) are capitalized in the year of commissioning. 

Distribution network assets are capitalized in the year in which the expenditure is incurred. All costs are taken at 

net of devolution. Devolution is the process by which materials are transferred to the store at a reduced rate and 

later reissued at a weighted average rate of all such items. Storage at 2.5% of material costs and supervision 

charges at 17% of total costs are capitalized as overhead allocations. 

11.15 Fixed Assets are eliminated from the financial statement, either on disposal or on retirement from active use or 

on becoming redundant. Generally, such assets are disposed off thereafter as per the policy of the department 

Depreciation 

11.16 The CERC has notified the rates of depreciation on fixed assets with effect from 01.04.2009.as per Notification No. 

L-7/145/160/2008-CERC dated 19.01.2009 and the same have been adopted by the department in calculating the 

depreciation on fixed assets. 

11.17 Based on the above, the depreciation is calculated at following rates: 

Rate of
Description of Assets 

Depreciation 

Land and Land Rights 

Building 3.34% 

Plant and Machinery 5.28% 

Lines and Cables 5.28% 
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Office Equipment 6.33% 

IT Equipment 15.00% 

Vehicles 9.50% 

Furniture and Fixtures 6.33% 

11.18 Depreciation is calculated annually based on straight-line method over the useful life of the asset under historical 

cost. For the purpose of these financial statements, all purchases are considered to be at the beginning of the 

year and all disposals are assumed to be at the end of the year. The residual value of all the assets is considered as 

10%. 

Capital Work in Progress 

11.19 Materials issued to Capital Works in progress are valued at cost of purchase. Capital work in progress includes the 

stock of material received under Direct Debit to works as well as material at site and proportionate storage and 

supervision charges on the material issued for the works. The sub-station related assets are capitalized in the year 

of commissioning. 

Inventory 

11.20 Inventories, stores and spares are valued at the cost and cost is determined based on the Weighted Average Cost. 

Inventories issued to the Sections under various Schemes I Work I Project are considered as consumed at the 

time of issue. The closing inventory as on year end with the section are added back to the inventory by reversing 

the consumption 

Salary Costs and Retirement Benefits 

11.21 Salary and 	other cost (other than retirement benefits) are recognized on accrual basis . The retirement benefits 

other than Pension are recognized on 'Pay As You Go' basis . Pension payment is managed by the Government so 

the department does not account for the same in the accounts. 

Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts 

11.22 No provision 	for bad and doubtful debts has been made in the accounts as the reconciliation of the sundry 

debtors is in progress. On completion, the management will decide on the policy for provisioning for bad and 

doubtful debts and accordingly give effect of the same in the accounts in the financial year in which the process of 

reconciliation is completed. 

Consumer Contribution 

11.23 Contribution received from consumers towards assets /works is disclosed as liabilities net of capital expenditure 

incurred till year end under Deposit Works. In case of completed works, the respective fixed assets 

created/acquired partly/wholly from consumer contribution, are accounted net of the consumer contribution. 
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Power Purchase 

11.24 Power purchase costs are accounted based on 	the total number of units purchased upto the year end from the 

Power Generators allocated to PED by the Ministry of Power, Government of India. The Power purchase cost is 

net of rebates received on account of advance and I or prompt payments made by the department 

Finance Lease 

11.25 Assets taken 	on finance lease are accounted for as fixed assets. Accordingly, the assets are accounted at the 

values certified by the developer. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charge and outstanding 

liability. Interest expenses on the outstanding amount is recognized in the Profit and Loss account as period cost 

Use ofestimates 

11.26 The preparation 	of financial statements requires the management of the department to make estimates and 

assumptions that affect the reported balance of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosures 

relating to the contingent liabilities. The management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the 

financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to 

accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the current and future periods. Examples of such e~timates 

include unbilled revenue, etc. 

PART B: NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS 

(1) 	 Contingent Liabilities: 

(a) 	 In respect of purchase of power from the .Tamil Nadu Electricity Board (TNEB), the power availed are 

charged at the rate paid by TNEB to NLC plus wheeling charges. The TNEB has revised the tariff to Rs.3.00 

per kWh with effect from 01/12/2001 treating PED as a HT consumer. The PED has challenged this decision 

by filing a petition before Hon'ble TNERC. The Hon'ble TNERC concluded that the sale of power between 

PED and TNEB was in the nature of interstate sale of power and PED cannot be treated as a HT consumer 

and ordered to maintain Status quo. The PED has challenged this in the Hon'ble High Court of Judicature, at 

Madras and stay was granted and the Hon' High Court directed payment to TNEB at the rate charged by NLC 

plus wheeling charges. The PED made the payment accordingly. The matter is still pending with the High 

Court. The estimated differential amounts, which would be outstanding as on the respective dates, if the 

revised tariff as sought by the TNEB, is approved by the Hon' High Court are as follows : 

Particulars As on 31.03.2010 As on 31.03.2011 ---­
Estimated Differential Rs.290.33 Crores Rs.333.92 Crores 
Amount 

(b) Details of Unexpired Letters of Credit (L/Cs) are as follows: 
Name of the Value of the L/C Expiry Date Value of the L/C Expiry Date 

Generating Station As on 31.03.2011 As on 31.03.2010 
Rs. Crores Rs. Crores 

---~----
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NPCIL- MAPS Rs.a.so 10/11/2011 Rs.0.50 10/11/2010 
NPCIL - Kaiga Rs.2.50 10/09/2011 Rs.2.50 10/9/2010 
PGCIL Rs.S.00 10/12/2011 Rs.5.00 10/12/2010 
NTPC Rs.33.96 10/28/2011 Rs.24.82 i0/2/2010 

Rs.36.91 10/02/2011 Rs.28.74 2/15/2011 
Total Rs.78.87 Crores Rs.61.56 Crores 

(2} 	A Trial Balance for the period ended 31.03.2009 under Cash Method of Accounting has been prepared based on 

the abstract financial statement prepared from the Audited State Financial Accounts from Financial Year 1990 ­

1991 to Financial Year 2008 - 2009. This trial balance has been adjusted for the changes upto 31.03.2009 to 

arrive at the Opening Trial Balance as on 01.04.2009 as per the accrual method of accounting. The adjustments 

include provision for outstanding liabilities, accruing of receivables, accounting for unbilled revenue, accounting 

for loans and advances, capitalisation of expenditure etc. 

(3) 	 For the purpose of Fixed Assets Schedule, the total amount spent under major works and salaries sub-heads for 

plan expenditure have been cumulated from the year 1990 -1991 to arrive at the opening gross and net block of 

fixed assets as on 01.04.2009 after making appropriate adjustments for capitalisation of assets as per generally 

accepted accounting principles 

There was an un-reconciled difference in the total capital cost between the identified assets and the 

expenditure as per the Audited State Financial Accounts for the year 1990 - 1991 amounting to Rs. 21.46 crore 

and the same has been adjusted as fixed asse.ts addition for the year 1990 - 1991. Further, there is a un ­

reconciled difference of Rs. 3.74 crore between total capital cost as per the State Accounts and Fixed Assets 

Schedule as on 31.03.2009 and the same has been debited in the Government Fund account. During the year, 

there is an additional un - reconciled difference of Rs. 0.09 crore (Rs. 0.73 crore previous year} between Fixed 

Asset Schedule and balance as per the Financial Progress Statement which is credited in the Fixed Assets 

Adjustment account in the Balance Sheet. This would be reconciled and will be adjusted in the same account 

subsequently 

(4} 	 In the financial year 2002 - 2003, the Department had entered into a finance lease with the Power Grid 

Corporation of India Ltd. (PGCIL} for development of System Control Centre. The total amount incurred for the 

development of the centre is Rs. 24.36 crore, of which Rs. 23.07 crore has been covered under the finance lease. 

The liability towards the finance lease transaction has been shown as a Secured Loan in the Financial Statement. 

(5} 	 The current year financial statement is prepared based on the duly reconciled Financial Progress Statement with 

the Department of Accounts and Treasury after making appropriate adjustments for conversion into accrual 

based accounts. 

(6} 	 The Sundry Debtors outstanding are calculated based on the following formula: Opening Balance+ Billing for the 

Year - Collection during the Year. There is an un-reconciled difference of Rs. 46.65 crore as on 31.03.2011 

between the arrears details given by the department and balance as per the above method 
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{7) 	 The Stock in-hand includes goods in-transit of Rs. 0.17 crore as on the year end. Further there is an un­

reconciled balance of Rs. 0.48 crore and Rs . 2.64 crore between the Stock register maintained by the PED Store 

Department and balance as per State Accounts as on 31.03.2010 and 31.03.2011 respectively. 

It also includes stock of Rs. 0.93 crore {on revenue account) lying with the various sections. 

(8) 	 Investment in Puducherry Power Corporation Limited, a power generating company, is in the name of the 

Government of India; however the related shares are in the custody of PED. PED acts as the custodian of the 

shares. Hence, these shares are not considered as an investment of the PED. 

(9) 	 Consumers provide security deposits either in the form of cash or FDR or Bank Guarantee. As on 31.03.2011, 

the department is holding FDR of Rs. 52.53 crore and Bank Guarantee of Rs. 33.20 crore as security deposits. 

The amount received in the form of cash is deposited with the DAT in K Deposit account and the total amount 

outstanding on account of security deposit is included in the Consumer Deposit account disclosed in the 

Schedule 6 of the Balance Sheet 

As per the guideline issued by JERC, PED needs to provide interest on the deposits taken from the consumers. 

However, PED has not made any provision for the interest in the accounts on the deposit amount because the 

total amount outstanding on account of Security Deposits is not ascertainable. The department is in the process 

of reconciling the deposit account to ascertain the liability toward the security deposit and the provision will be 

made once the liability is determined 

{lO}Value Added Tax {sales tax) on sale of power became applicable to PED with effect from 7th November 2009. 

PED charges the tax on sale of power to the various consumers as per the provision of the relevant act and pay it 

to the commercial tax department accordingly. The PED recognizes the sales tax liability in the accounts on 

collection basis and pays to the commercial department within seven days of the next month. The DAT was 

settling the sale tax liability with the Commercial Tax Department upto August 2010. Therefore no amount was 

shown as outstanding on account of Sales Tax as on 31.03.2010. With effect from September 2010 onwards, PED 

has to settle the value added tax liability with the Commercial Tax department. The amount which is collected 

from the consumers and not paid to the Commercial Tax department is shown as a Liability in the Balance Sheet 

(11)Power Purchase invoices, debit and credit notes have been received from Power Generating Companies in the 

financial year 2011-12 which include items pertaining to prior financial years. These bills are raised in the year 

2011 - 2012 because of the orders passed by the respective regulatory commissions governing the respective 

generating stations or due to the refunds / liabilities arising to the generating station on account of tax 

assessments, etc., which have to be recovered from the PED. The department is in the process of checking and 

verifying the same. These will be accounted in the financial year 2011-12 as they relate to liabilities which have 

crystallized only in the financial year 2011-12. The generating stations from whom such invoices, debit and 

credit notes are received are as follows: 
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Value of Invoices/Debit Notes/Credit
Power Generating Company 

Notes (Rs. Crores) 

Neyveli Lignite Corporation (NLC) Rs. 62.78 Crores 
Power Grid Corporation of India 

Rs. 14.92 Crores 
Limited (PGCIL) 

National Thermal Power Corporation 


Rs. (16.35) Crores 
(N_TPC)_ 	 _ 

(12)PED, 	in April 2011, had petitioned the Hon'ble JERC to enable it to recover the increase in fuel prices for the 

period April 2010 to March 2011, from its consumers. The Hon'ble JERC has approved the same through its 

order issued in August 2011 and allowed it to recover an amount of Rs. 46.4 crore as fuel adjustment charges 

over a period from September 2011 to March 2011. This recovery will be accounted in the financial year 2011­

12, the year in which the same has been crystallized. 

(13) 	The Electricity Department has been accounting for procurement of office equipment, furniture, IT equipment 

and motor vehicles under O&M and Administration & General expenses heads. Since this constitutes fixed 

assets, the expenditure capitalized and not charged to the Profit and Loss account are as follows: 

• 	 Salary Expenses: Rs. 17.44 crore (Rs . 7.73 crore previous year) 

• 	 Operations and Maintenance Expenditure: Rs. 1.79 crore (Rs. 0.86 crore previous year) 

• 	 Administration and General Expenses: Rs. 0.06 crore (Rs. 0.14 crore previous year) 

(14) Total collection from Sundry Debtors includes Rs. 0.22 as on 31.03.2011 and Rs. 0.56 crore as on 31.03.2010 as 

Cash In-hand. Similarly, it also includes Rs. 0.62 crore as on 31.03.2011 and Rs.0.34 crore as on 31.03.2010 as 

Cheque In-hand 

(15) The sale of power for the year includes Rs. 57.33 crore as Un-billed revenue and same is debited in Un-Billed 

Debtors account in Balance Sheet. It also includes UI income for the year of Rs. 87.05 crore 

The subsidy on sale of Power for the year is Rs. 1.51 crore (previous year Rs. 0.16) and included in the sale of 

power 

(16) Total interest expense for the year on the lease transaction is Rs. 1.07 crore (Rs.1.18 crore previous year). It is 

net of Rs. 0.07 crore received as rebate for early I prompt payment of Outstanding Loan on account of Finance 

Lease 

(17) 	 The previous year figures are regrouped or reclassified in the financial statement wherever required 

SU ERINTENDIN.G ENGINEER·\ 

ElECTRICllY OEPARTMENf 


PUOUCHERRY 

Electricity Department, Puducherry 88 



Aggregate Revenue Requirement, Expected Revenue from Charges & Tariff Petition FY 2012-13 


Annexure 2 - Regulatory formats 
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Table: 57: F1 - Energy demand 

Description 

LT 

I Domestic 

I Hut services 

Commercial 

Agriculture 

Public lighting 

Industrial 

Water tanks 

Temporary supply 

Total LT 

HT 

Industrial 

State & Central 
government 
establishments 

Industrial Extra High 
Tension 

Temporary s.upply 

Total HT 

Total metered 

Total unmetered 

Total 

Consumers 
(No] 

236,881 

38,966 

40,531 
6,810 I 

48,167 

5,897 

58 

I 

377,310 

394 

41 

7 

442 

331,976 

45,776 

377,752 

Connected 
load (HP/ 

kVA] 

I 

59,538 I 

Sales 
[MU] 

508.3 

10.2 . 
156.3 

76.7 

22.1 

114.5 

35.2 

7.9 

Consumers 
[No] 

Connected 
load (HP/ 

kVA] 
~-- --"---t 

252,452 

35,447 I I 
41,854 

6,810 59,538 . 
48,280 

6,028 I I 
58 

Sales 
(MU] 

563 .1 

9.3 

172.1 

76.7 

23.4 

124.9 

35 .2 

22.6 -----­
59,538 ' 931.2 390,928 ' 59,538 

- -

263,839 1,005.7 403 245,630 
I 

13,308 34.9 41 14,265 

I 
I 

72,910 237.4 7 80,495 

I 

350,058 1,218.0 I 451 340,390 
I 

-­
I 2,122.3 349,122 i-­ -­

87.0 42,257 I 
2,209.3 I 391,379 I I 

1,027.5 

1,016.3 

I 
37.3 I 

236.5 

1,290.0 

2,231.4 

86.1 

2,311.5 I 

Consumers 
(No] 

Connected 
load (HP I 

kVA] 

Sales 
(MU] 

264,992 L I 620.0 
35,447 J 9.3 .J 

43,156 I 184.9 

6,810 59,538 76.7 

49,438 I 26.0 
6,154 I 134.1--­

58 I 35.2-­
25.0-

406,055 59,538 1,111.3 

4121 250,492 I 1,027.3 

41 I I 
14,265 39.7 

7 80,495 236.2 
L 

-­
461 345,252 I 1,303.2 

·~ 

364,258 2,328.5 
42,257 86.1 

406,515 2,414.5 
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Table 58: F2 - AT&C losses 

Particulars 

Generation (Connected Generation - PPCL) 

Metered Import at interface point 

Sale through Unscheduled Interchange 

Energy available for sale within the UT 

Metered Sales 

Unmetered Sales 

Total energy sold 

Revenue from sales within UT -
Amount realized by billed sales 

Collection efficiency 

Energy realized 

Distribution Loss 

AT&C Loss 

Units FY2010 ­
11 

(Actuals) 

MU 182.8 
MU 2,635.8 
MU 262.4 
MU 2,556.2 
MU 2,122.3 
MU 87.0 
MU 2,209.3 
Rs 630.8 
Rs 591.7 

% 93.8% 
MU 2,072.2 

% 13.57% 
% 18.93% 

FY2011­ FY2012 - 13 '1 

12 (Projection) 
(Revised 
Estimate) 

242.9 242.9 1 

2,868.8 r 2,942.6 

433.4 	 398.9 

2,786.S
2,678.3 4
2,231.5 - 2,328.5 

86.1 86.1 

. 2,3172._ 2,414.5 

696.6 675.9 

648.86 

93.8% 

653.4 

96.0% I 
2,173.7 2,311.9 I 

13.35% 

18.84% 

13.47% 

16.82% 

Table 59: F3 - Energy balance 

• 

-

I 

FY2010-11
Item 

(Actuals) 

ENERGY REQUIREMENT,._ -
Metered sales 2,122.3- --
Unmetered sales 87.0 

- - ­
FY2011-12 

FY2012 -13
(Revised 

(Projection)
Estimate)-

-
2,2~ 2,328.· ­ -

86.1 86.- ­
Total sales within the UT 2,209.3 I 2,317.5 2,414.--- ­
Sales-UI 262.4 433.4 398.- - - -- ­ -
Total sales 2,471.7 2,750.9 2,813.- ­ -
T&D losses 

--- ­ - . -

5 

1 

5 

9 

5 

% 13.57% 13.47% 13.35° 

MU -
Total energy requirement -ENERGY AVAILABILITY 

Net thermal generation (Own+ IPP +Share from 
Central Stations) - ­
Power Purchased from 

-
Common pool I UI -
Traders 

PX -
Others 

Net power purchase - ­
Energy availability @ periphery 

- ­
346.9 

2,818.6 

- -
2,317.7 

19.2 
- -

-
630.5 

2,967.4 
-

2,818.2 

-
360.8 

3,111.7 

2,581.0 

10.0 

- ­
665.3 

3,2~-
3,111.7 

372 . 

3,185. 

-
2,658. 

676. 

3,334. 

3,185. 
- ­

0 

5 

2 

3 

4 

5 
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T;;ble 60: Fil - Power purchase cost - FYZD10·11 (Actual) 

I FixedIFirm Allocation to 1Extern I OtheAFC License Energy VC(Rs CharCapacity Licensee Generation PLF Purchas al VC (Rs rs TotalSource [Rs. e share receive I ge[MU] e[MU) Losses[%) Crs] [Rs [Rs Crs] [MW) I % I MW I Cr) [%) d(MU) kWh) (Rs Crs](%) I Crs]I II I 1 I -

~~~hi 1 1~~ rnG•Nl:i 1:,• 

f:U'.CTRtCIT¥ DEP~.R1MH·• 

NLC 

TS I Expn I 420.0 4.2% 17.8 

Sub-Total (NLC) 1,890.0 123.2 -
NTPC I 
Ramagundam STPS Stage I & II 2,100.0 4.8% I 100.0 

Ramagundam STPS Stage Ill 500.0 5.0% 25.2 

Talcher STPS Stage II 2,000.0 3.9% 77.2 

NTPC-ER 3,440.0 2.2% 75.7 

Sub-Total (NTPC) 8,040.0 278 .0 

NPC 

Madras APS 440.0 1.8% 7.9 

, Kaiga APS Stage I 440.0 4.2% 18.7 

Sub-Total (NPC) 880.0 26.6 

Other Sources I 
I 

Others I 
TNEB (Pondy) 

TNEB (Karaikal) 

PPCL 32.5 100.0% 32.5 

KSEB 

UI I 
Sub-Total (Other Sources) 32.5 32.5 I 
Other Charges 

PGCIL 

Total 10,842.S 460 .2 

Additional payment due to 
True-up I 
Rebate l 

Net PP cost I I l [ 

57,012 .8 I 

r TS II Stage 1&11 ~ 1,470.0 . 7.2% I 105.4 I 10,688.1-- 83.0% . 301.8 7.2% 

-

--
13,706.4 694.9 I 

3,018.3 I 82.0% 393.2 4.2% 

17,263.7 93.8% 460.8 4.8% 

4,160.8 95.0% 

15,769.6 90.0% 957.9 3.9% I 
303.0 I 5.0% 

1232.5 2.2% I 
37,194.1 2953.8 - I 

2,239.2 I 53.1% - 1.8% 

3,873.0 55.1% I - 4.2% 

6,112.2 - J 

I 
I 
I 
I 

195.5 68.7% I 100.0%--
-I 

I 

I 

I 

. 
I I 

I I ____ l - J
- - - -r -__;;:_____,,.::: - y 

I 

650.9 5.0% 618.3 1.75 22.3 

113.6 5.0% 108.0 2.86 14.5 

764.5 726.3 1.92 36.8 
I 

659.7 5.7% 622.1 2.00 19.6 

175.4 5.7% 165.4 2.58 13.7 
I I ! I I 

510.4 5.7% 481.3 2.50 35.2 

54.8 5.7% 51.6 3.03 3.0 

1,400.3 I 1,320.4 ,,__2.29 71.4 

-
29.4 6.0% 27.6 1.87 -

121.1 5.7% I 114.1 2.87 -
150.5 I I 141.8 

86.0 4.2% 82.3 1.91 

324.9 4.0% 311.9 1.91 --
182.8 0.0% 182.8 3.06 31.44 I 24.5 55.9 

33.4 L 0.0% 33.4 3.36 

19.2 0.0% 19.2 0.70 

646.3 629.7 -

2,961.6 2,818.2 108.2 : 

I I ±_ ! 
I i__..___ 

cc 

I -r-- r- II 

78.76 13.1 114.1 

17.24 0.7 32.5 I 

96.00 13.8 146.6 

---
79.64 32.8 132.0 

19.32 I 12.2 45.2 

s6.89 I 35.3 127.4 

9.81 3.8 I 16.6 

165.66 I 84.1 321.1 

5.50 0.7 6.2 

34.79 5.1 39.9 

40.28 5.8 46.1 

16.46 - 16.5 
~ 

62.20 - 62.2 
-...,-- -

11.22 - 11.2 

1.3 

121.32 24.5 147.1 

423 .26 : 128.1 ,- 7~lli 
! I 

17.5 

I 

I 
I 12.3 J 

Electricity Department, Puducherry 92 
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Table 61: F4 - Power purch<lS~' cost - FY2011-12 (Revised estimatel 

Source 
Capacity 

[MW) 

Firm Allocation 
to Licensee 

% I MW 
Generati 
on [MU] 

PLF[%) AFC 
[Rs.Cr] 

License 
e Share 

[%] 

Purchas 
e[MU] 

Externa 
I Losses 

(%] 

Fixed 

receive [Rs/kW ge 
d [MU] h) [Rs 

VC [Rs 
Crs] 

Other I 
s(Rs 
Crs] 

Total 
[Rs 
Crs] 

Energy I VC I Char 

L NLC I I I I I I J I ! I I I Crs] 
1 

TS II Stage I 630.0 12.30% 77.6 4,425.5 80.20% 214.22 10.82% I 479.3 5.00% 455.3 _ 1.93 26.3 85.4 
1 

2.9 114.6 I 
TS II Stage II 840.0 3.80% 31.6 6,171.7 I 83.90% 297.46 3.21% 196.0 5.00% 186.2 I 1.93 I 11.3 34.9 1 1.2 47.4 

TS 1 Expn I 420.0 I 4.20% I 11.1 I 2,999.6 I 81.50% I 378.09 3.77% I 113.3 I 5.0o% I 101.6 l i.8o-Ti5.9 20.4 l o.7 
1 

37.o 1 

Sub-Total (NLC) I 1,890.0 I I 126.8 I 13,596.8 , 
1 

788.6 I 749.2 I 1 53.5 I 140.7 I 4.7 199.0 

NTPC I 
1.60Ramagundam STPS Stage I I 2,lOO.O I 5.20% 108.4 

&II 

I 
17,213.1 93.60% 771.06 

I 
4.45% 760.5 5.00% 722.5 40.1 106.0 20.0 166.2 

Ramagundam STPS Stage Ill 500.0 5.40% 
1 

27 .2 4,296.5 98.10% 328.01 4.70% 203.4 I 5.00% 193.2 I 1.71 17.7 29.9 6.2 53.8 

Talcher STPS Stage II 2,000.0 4.00% 79.0 15,926.3 90.90% 1,092.02 ; 3.54% 556.7 5.00% 528.9 I 2.35 43 .7 105.8 26.9 ! 176.4 
I I I I I 

Simhadri 500.0 1.85% 5.3 3,407.6 1 77.80% 567.07 I 1.85% I 63.0 5.00% 1 59.9 2.65 10.5 16.7 1 27.2 

Sub-Total (NTPC) I 5,100.0 219.9 I 40,843.6 I 1,583.6 
I 

1,504.S 112.0 I 258.5 53.1 423.6 

NPC I 
Madras APS 440.0 1.90% 8.4 2,046.0 53.10% 1.44% 29.6 5.00% 28.1 1.79 5.3 0.1 5.4 

Kaiga APS Stage I 880.0 4.40% 39.0 4,244.8 55 .10% 4.19% 179.2 5.00% I 170.2 2.80 50.1 10.7 60.8 

Sub-Total (NPC) 1,320.0 47.4 6,290.8 208.8 198.4 
I 

55.4 10.7 66.2 

Other Sources 

Others I I 
TNEB (Pondy) 61.5 4.00% 59.0 1.91 ' 11.8 0.0 I 11.8 

TNEB (Karaikal) 
I 328.6 4.00% 315.5 1.91 62.9 o.o I 62.9 

PPCL 32.5 100.00% I 32.5 257.0 87.00% 242.9 0.00% 242.9 1.91 25.2 44.9 11.8 81.9 

KSEB I 
32.3 0.00% 32.3 3.16 I 2.0 10.2 0.1 12.2 I 

UI I ' 
I 

10.0 10.0 0.70 0 .7 0.1 I 
169.5I Sub-Total (Other Sources) . 32.5 I 

1 
32.5 I 257.0 0.9 675.3 659 .7 -+- 27.1 130.4 I 11.9 

I h h I I
Ot er C arges 1 1 1 ---~ 1 1 L_ _L___ L 

PGCIL i I ' I r-----------r-­ r --; 78.2 ] 

Total s ,342.5 426.6 60,988.2 , I ,1.256.1 1,111.7 ' i192.6 : 585.1 j 

Additional payment due to n I I l I 1 1 
I 

Electricity Department, Puducherry ~JPERINT£NDIN,G ENGINUR0 J 
ElECJRICllY DEPARTMENT 

PUDUCHERRY 
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--+----i 

60.4 

93 



Aggregate Revenue Requirement, Expected Revenue from Charges & Tariff Petition FY 2012-13 

I True-up I I l I 

I RPO compliance cost I I I 
17.0 

I Rebate I I I 
I 16.6I 

: 997.3 ·1 
·-· 

I ·:::' -,I Net PP cost I 
- -·-·-· ··-· 

Table G2 Ft! Power purchase cast - FY20H·Fl (Projected) 

Firm Allocation to I 
p h Externa Energy I FixedLicense vc vc Other Total 

Source 
Capacity Licensee Generatio 

PLF [%] 
AFC 

e Share urc as . [Rs/kW Charg [Rs s[Rs [Rs[MU] I ' Losses 

1 

receive[MW) 
% 

NLC 

TS 11 Stage I 630.00 12.32% 

TS II Stage 11 840.00 3.76% 

TS I Expn 420.00 4.21% 

Sub-Total (NLC) 1,,890.0 

NTPC 

Ramagundam STPS Stage I 
2,100.0 5.16% 

&II 

I Ramagundam 5TPS Stage Ill 500.0 5.44% 

Talcher STPS Stage II 2,000.0 3.95% 

5imhadri 500.0 3.69% 

Sub-Total (NTPC) 5,100.0 

NPC 

Madras AP5 440.0 1.91% 

Kaiga APS Stage I 880.0 4.43% 
I 

Sub-Total (NPC) 1,320.0 

I Other Sources 

Others I 

1 
TNEB {Pondy) 

I 

-l-----··-·-·-·· 
TNEB (Karaikal) ,' 

PPCL I 32.50 I 100.00% 

KSEB 
I 

UI I 

n[MU] [Rs. Cr] 
[%] e [%] d [MU]MW 

' 
I 

77 .62 4,503.34 81.60% 229.9 10.82% 487.35 5.00% 463.0 

I 31.58 6,140.58 83.45% 306.1 I 3.21% 197.12 5.00% 187.3 

17.68 3,007.75 ' 81.75% 371.2 3.77% 113.32 5.00% 107.7 

126.9 13,651.7 797.8 757.9 

I I 

108.36 17,237.05 93 .70% 809.0 I 4.45% 767.42 I 5.00% 729.0 

27.20 4,228.89 96.55% 326.0 4.70% 198.69 1 5.00% 188.8 

I 79.00 15,846.84 90.45% 1,101.6 3.54% 560.97 I 5.00% 532.9 

18.45 I 3,407.64 77.80% 567.l 1.85% 125.74 5.00% 119.5 

233.0 I 40, 720.4 
I 

1,652.8 1,570.2 .. 
I 

j ,
8.40 2,046.69 53 .10% 1.44% 29.42 \ 5.00% 

' 
27.9 

38.98 I 4,247 .55 55 .10% 4.19% 178.14 5.00% I 169.2 

47.4 I I I6,294.2 
I 

207.6 197.2 

' I I I I 

I I I I I 

0.00 0.00 70.8t­ 73.75 4.00% 
- I 

__,,__ . ..,_..____.........___,,__,,_=i---· ......_.._.._,.._,_,,__. 
I 0.00 0.00 313.7326.75 4.00% 

-~---·-· 

32.50 257.00 

0.00 0.00 -
I 

87.00% I 25.2 100.0% 242.90 0.00% 242.9 . Li I ._______i___,-+­--­ 32~- 0.00% ~9 

~. I I I I I 
-

h] I e [Rs 
CrsJ 

Crs] Crs] Crs] 

I 
I 

1.93 28.3 93.8 , 2.875 I 125.0 

1.93 11.5 38.0 I 1.2 

I 
50.7 

I I I 
I 1.80 15.6 20.4 0.7 36.7 

l ' 55.5 152.2 4.7 212.4 

' I 
1.58 41.7 120.9 I 4.5 167.1 

·--~ 

1.54 17.7 30.6 ! 1.1 49.4 

2.63 43.5 147.6 3.7 194.8 

2.65 I 20.9 33.3 1.0 55.2 

• 123.9 I 332~ 10.2 466.6 

' 
1.79 - 5.3 0.1 5.3 

2.80 - 49.8 10.7 60.5 

I I 55.1- 10.8 65.8
I 

I I 

I I I I 
I I I I ' I 

1.91 I 14.1 ' 0.0 14.1 
-·-···­ ··-·..······ ..-·-·­

r- 6 2-:f; -­1.91 62.5 0.0 
-· -

I 
1.91 25 .17 46.4 11.8 83.4 

I 

3.16 2.0 10.4 i 0.1 12.5 
I ·-·-·-­ ---I 

I 0.0 I 0.0
I 

' mcuncnv DEPARTME«~ 
PUDOCHERRY 
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I 

Sub-Total (Other Sources) 32.5 

Other Charges 

PGCIL 

Total 8,342.5 

Additional payment due to 
True-up I 
RPO compliance cost 

Rebate 

Net PP cost I 

32.5 

439.8 

I 
I 

257.0 

60,923.3 

I II 
I l 
I I 

I 

676.3 

3,334.4 

I 

660.2 27.2 133.4 11.9 172.5 

I I I I 
I I I I 79.7 

3,185.5 206.5 673.2 37.7 997.0 
. - -­ -­

I I I -­
' I I 18.S
I , 

I 

I ! II 
17.7 

I I I I 997.8 

~ 

$UfCR\NltNOING ENG\N~l~·f 
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Table 63: F6 - Return on capital base 

i 

FY2011-12 
 FY2012 -13

FY2010 -11
Particulars (Revised (Projection) 

1 (Actuals) [Crs] 
[Crs]I Estimate) [Crs] 

~--+--~~~~ 

Gross block at beginning of the yea r 564.6945219 I 5_o3_.o_5--t- ­
Opening CWIP 75.46 64.92- ­ 87.86 1 
Working capital for the year 65.72 I 88.68 88.94 I 
Less accumulated depreciation 212.45 j 234.57 259.65 I 

Less accumulated consumer contribution -- ­ -- ­ - I 
Less opening debt 14.68 I -- ­ 13.16 11.51 

Net fixed assets at beginning of the year

IReasonable return @3% ofNFA --, 

366.25 I 
- ­
10.99 

408.92 

12.21 I 
470.33 

14.11 

Table 64: F7 - Original cost of fixed assets 

I FY2011 - 12 (Revised
FY2010 - 11 (Actuals) [Crs] 

Estimate) [Crs] 

Assets group Addition
Opening Closing Addition Closing

during 

l
balance balance J during year I balance 

year 


Transmission & ~ 
452.19 50.86 503.05 61.64 564.69lDistribution 
I 

1Others ] I I 

Total J 452.19 r 50.86 I 5o3.o5 r 61.64 j 564.69 -

Table 65: FS - Capital works in progress 

Particulars 

~ening balance 
Add: New investments 

Total 

Less investment capitalized 
e 

Closing balance I 

FY2010 ­
11 

(Actuals) 
[Crs] 

75.5 

40.3 

115.8 

50.9 

64.9 

FY2011­
12 

(Revised 
Estimate) 

J Crs] 

64.9 -
84.6 

149.5 

61.6 

I 87.9 

Table 66: F9 - Interest capitalised 

-

FY2010­

11
Interest Capitalized 

(Actuals) 
Crs 

FY2012 -13 
(Projection) [CrsJ 

Addition Closing 
during year balance 

66.36 63~ 05 ~ 
66.36 631.05 

FY2012 -13 
(Projection) 

(Crs) 

87.9 

97.S 

185.3 

66.4 _c 119.0 

FY201~ - 12 lFY2012 - 13 
(Revised . . 

t ) (Pro1ect10n)E t . s 1Cma e [Crs] 
rs 

Electricity Department, Puducherry 

~ 
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WIP t 70.19 

GFA at the end of the year 503.05 

WIP+GFA at the end of the year J 573.2 
Interest( excluding interest on 

1.15 
WCL) J 

Interest Capitalized -1 

76.39 

564.72 

641.1 

1.02 

103.42 

631.05 

734.5 

0.95 

J -1. 

lmEmNrENDl~G EN. GINE!IN 
~cnv DEPARTMINT 

PUDUCHERRY 
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Aggregate Revenue Requirement, Expected Revenue from Charges & Tariff Petition FY 2012-13 

Table 67 : Fto - loans tor the ye;ir 

I FY2010 - 11 (Actuals) FY2011-12 (Revised Estimate) [Crs] 

Particulars (source) 

"' ""~ c: u 
·c ~ CJ) u 
Cl. c: 
0 .!!! 

"'.c 

.... *o-
CJ) t:; 
- CJ)"' ~ a: ~ 

.!: 

I ~ IC CJ)_ ,i - 1Q).CVl
~ oo ! E~U 
~ ·§ [ .§ "i' 
• '"C QJ ::i QJa: "C > 

"' oou
c:­
·v; QJ 
0 u 
- c:
u"'

'° .c 

- "Co ·ro 
- Cl.C:+-1 ~ 
=> "' ~ 
E ~ ~ 
c:i: ~ 

"' ""~ c: !::!. 
·c QJCJ) u 
Cl. c: 
0 .!!! 

"'.c 

'+­ ~0-::: 
CJ) "' 
- CJ)"' ~ a: ~ 

.!: 

I "' -s z ti ~~V)
~ oo ~ E....,'-
5 .5 ~ > ~ ~ 
x ~ ~ ~ '§ ~ a: "C > 

SLR Bonds I I I I I ; i I 
Non SLR Bonds I . l I I I I I 

UC I l I I I I I I I 
REC I l I I I I l I I 

Commercial Banks ! I I I I I I t 

"' 1- "CbO U o ·ro 
c: - - c.. 
'Vi Q) c: - Viau ::IVl'­

U ~ E ~ ~ , 
~ <{ £ 

I. 

I 

"' ""~ c: !::!. 
·c QJCJ) u 
Cl. c: 
0 .!!! 

"' .c 

FY2012 - 13 (Projections) 

I 0 ~ ~ .s ~ ~ ~ v;I 
QJVl c; oo ll E-'- 1 
~~ g § ) ~ .~~ 

.~ f ~ ~ £ ~ ~ 

I . 

v; l- "C
llD u 0 'rQ 
c: ........ - Cl..
'§~ 5t;~
_c: QCllU 
u .!!! E (ij .......... 
~ <{ .'£ 

- --r 1 I 1 - 1
Q 11s discounting ; I I 

1 
1 ._ 

I 

1.6;-, 11.51 I 1.02 I 11.51 
8 ·,~ 2 - 1.77 Lease rental 

I l 

1.52 13.16 

PFC 

1 14.68 j 8.22% 

GPF I 
css I I I 

Working capital loan I I 
Others I I 
Total 14.68 I I ­ 1.52 13.16 

Add Govt. loan I 
-State Govt. I I 

-Central Govt. I I I 
Total I 

Total (13+14) 14.68 I - 1.52 13.16 

Less capitalization I I 

Net interest . I I 
I Add prior period I I I 

I 
Total interest I I 

Finance charges I I 
Total interest and I • 
finance charges ____.___________ - -

1.15 13.16 8.22% • 

-t- I 

I 

I 1 

I 

I 

1.15 13.16 

I I 
I . 

1.15 13.16 

-

1.15 I 
I 

1.15-
o.~ 

I1.87 
I 

t I 

I I 
l I I 
I 
I - I i.65 11.51 

l 
I - 1.65 11.51 

I 
\ 

I 

T 
I 

I 
I . 
Il 

I 
I 

I 
I 

~c 
9.74 0.95 

I I I 

I I 
I I I 
I l I 

I I I 

1.02 11.51 - 1.77 . 9.74 ~ ..______ 

I ! 
l I I 

I 
1.02 11.51 1 I ­ 1.77 9.74 0.95 

- I 
I -

1.02 I I 0.95 

! 
1.02 I I 0.95 

0.93 I I 
0.93 

- -+--­ _, 

1.95 1.88 
I '-

' 

• 

l 

I 

I 
l 

lm:E.NDIN,~ ~)''11'".-'~JI ~~ Irfm. LEGTRICID' 0f:P6P 1Mt'I';·;
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Table 68: Fll - Restructuring of outstanding loans 

;f;•untofsource ..
fl ongmalo oan 

loan [Crs] 

l_ 

Old rate of 
interest 

[%] 

Revised r Amount now
Amount already rate of 1 being

restructured 
interest restructured

[Crs] 
[%] I [Crs]

--1 ---­
Not applicable 

New rate 
of interest I 

[%] 
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T;ibi1• 69: FJ2 ·Assets & Depreciation Charge 

Particulars 
Name of the 

Rate of 
depreciation* 

FY2010 -11 (Actuals) [Crs]..____ FY2011 - 12 (Revised Estimate) [Crs] FY2012 - 13 (Projections) [Crs] 

Assets 
Opening I Depreciation 

I j I 
Transmission & I I 

I 

IDistribution 

Land and land 0.0% 
I

rights 5.25 - Ir Bui ldings 3.3% I 16.02 0.51 I 

I Plant and 5.3% 
machinery 169.67 8.12 

Lines and cable 5.3% I
network 223.31 11.58 

• 

I Vehicles 9.5% 3.00 0.09 

Furniture and 6.3% I I 
0.07 0.00fixtures I 

Office 
I 

6.3% 
equipment 1.76 0.06 

IT Equipments 15.0% 1.60 0.08 

Testing & 

I 
5.3% 

measuring 7.16 0.41 
equipmentsequipments 

SCADA centre 5.3% 24.36 1.29 

Total 452.19 22.13 

Others - - I 
Grand Total (i 

Ito vi) 452 .19 22.13 
I 

Accumulated Opening I Depreciation 

-

6.44 

90.78 

117.37 

2.41 

0.05 

1.35 

1.27 

3.10 

11.80 

234.57 

234.57 

I- I 
I 
I 
1 

5.25 -

16.10 0.51 

180.92 8.12 

261.70 14.56 

3.00 0.08 

0.10 0.00 

1.77 0.04 

1.63 0.06 

8.21 0.40 

-
24.36 1.29 

503.06 : 25.07 

-

I 
-

503.06 25 .07 

Accumulated Opening Depreciation Accumulated 

I 
.. - -
I I 

- 5.25 - -
I 6.95 16.10 0.54 7.48 

98 .90 181.84 9.65 I 108.55 

131.93 322.41 20.47 I 152.41 

----­
I 2.48 3.00 0.29 2.77 

I 
' I0.06 0.10 0.01 0.06 . 

1.40 I 1.77 0.11 1.51 I 
1.33 I 1.63 0.25 1.58 

3.50 8.21 0.43 3.93I -·-­ -·-­ I 
__. 

13.10 24.38 1.29 

259 .65 564:6; I 33.04 

-

14.39 

=1--ig2_ 69) 

I 
' 

259 .65 564.69 I 33.04 _ I 292.69 

~DIN,G ENGINt._1,-l 
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Table 70: F13 - Advance against depreciation 

l FY2011­
FY2010­

12
11

Particulars (Revised
(Actuals) 

Estimate)
[Crs] I LCrs) 

1.47 I 1.321/lOth of th~ ___..._) ----- ­Loan(s..._

Repayment of the Loan(s) as considered for working ~ 1.S2 1.6S 
out Interest on Loan 

Minimum of the Above 1.47 1.32 

~ess: Depreciation during the year __ 22.13 2S.07 

(20.66) (23.7S) 

Cumulative Repayment of the Loan(s) as considered 
for working out Interest on Loan 9.1S I 10.74 

Less: Cumulative Depreciatio_n_~ 234.s7 I 2S9.6S 

B (22S.42lj (248.92) 

Advance Against Depreciation (minimum of A or B)__,___ 

Table 71: Fl4 - Repairs & maintenance 

l FY2011-12 I FY2012-13 
FY2010-11 

(Revised (Projectioj ) 
(Actuals) [Crs] Estimate) [Crs]1 

[CrsJ ~ 
R&M 7.9S l 10.3_4 __~1- 10.77 

Table 72: FlS - Total employee count 

FY2010-

10 

2,308 

SS 

12 

38 

2,303 1 2,371 

lFV2011­12 FYZ012 -13 1Particulars 11 
(Revised (Projection)

(Actuals) 
Estimate) 

Number of employees as on 1st April 2,298 2,293 2,361-
Employees on deputation/ foreign service as on 1st 

10 10
April 


Total number of employees (1+2) 


Number of employees retired/ retiring during the year 43 73 

Net transfers [ In I (Out)] (1) 

Recruitment 112 

Number of employees at the end of the year (3-4+S+6) 2,303 2,371 2,298 

FY2012 -13 
(Projection) 

[Crs] 

l.lS 

1.77 

l.1S 

33.04 

(31.89) 

12.4S 

292.69 

(280.24) 1 

~ 

~ERINTfNO\~G ENG\Nl ' I . ' 

Electricity Department, Puducherry E ClRlCllY OEPA~lr..,fr r J 
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Table 73: F16 - Employee cost 

- FY~-010-- r FY2011 ­
11 12 

(Revised
(Actuals) 

[c ]rs 
E t" t )s 1ma e 

[Crs 
>--~~~~~~~+--

Salary 65.49 I 
Wages 0.85 I 

Stipend 

Overtime 

Total 

Capitalised 

Net amount 

Prior period 
expenses 

~I employee costs I 

Table 74: F17 - A&G expenses 

Office expense 


I

Miscellaneous 

expenses 

Total 

0.22 

0.76 

67.32 

68.77 

0.85 

0.22 

0.76 

70.60 

17.44 18.04-
49.88 52.56 

-

49.88 J 52.56 

FY2011-12
FY2010-11 

(Revised
(Actuals) [Crs] Estimate) [Crs] 

---+--~ 1.4 · l.56;];; _ 

2.04 2.32 

3.53 3.88 
------'---~-

Table 75: F18 - Bad & doubtful debts 

FY2012 -13 
(Projection) 

[Crs] 

74.05 

0.85 

0.22 

0.76 

75.88 

21.09 

54.80 

54.80 

FY2012 -13 

(Projection) 


[Crs] 


1.61 

2.30 I 
3.91 

Particulars 

FY2010­
11 

(Actuals) 
[Crs] 

FY2011­
12 

(Revised 
Estimate) 

rcrsl 

FY2012 · 13 
(Projection) 

[Crs] 

-Amount of receivable bad 
& doubtful debts -
Provision made for debts 
in ARR 

~ 
UPERINJENOIN,G ENGIN t ~- 1 
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Table 76: Fl9 - Interest on working capital 

Y2010 ­1-11Particulars 
j (Actuals) 

One month's power purchase cost 

One month's employee costs 

One month's A&G expenses 

One month's R&M cost 

Total 

[Crs] 

60.61 

4.16 

0.29 

0.66 

65.72 

FY2011­
12 FY2012 -13 

(Revised (Projection) 
Estimate) [Crs] 

[Cr~ 

83.15 

4.38 4.578311 ~ 
0.32 0.33 1 
0.86 0.90 

88.68 88.94 

Table 77: F20 - Foreign exchange rate variation 

Particulars FY2010­ FY2011 - FY2012 ­
11 

(Actuals) (Re~7sed 1(Proj~~tion)
[Crs] 

-l 
estimate) [Crs] 

_____._ [Crs] 

L 
Amount of liability provided NIL 

Amount recovered 

Amount adjusted 

Table 78: F21- Non tariff income 

-~ -

rFY2010-11 FY2012 -13FY20;;-i
(Revised (Projection) 

[Crs) 
(Actuals) 

Estimate) [Crs) [Crs) 

-reactive energy 

charges 


stoa charges 


ctu charges 

-

6.61 9.00 9.00 
interest income 

departmental 

charges on sale 


of material ,_ 

t-- - ­-

UI sales 90.11 138.10 132.05 
= 

147.10 141.05TotalNTI ~ 96.72 I 

Table 79: F22 - Revenue from other business 

Particulars 
FY2010-11 

(Actual) [Crs] 
FY2011-12 (Revised 

estimate) [Crs] 
FY2012-13 

(Projections) [Crs] 
~~~~~~~....___ 
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Aggrega te Reven ue Requirement, Expected Revenue from Charges & Tariff Petition 	 FY 2012-13 

[ 	 [ 
Total revenue from other business _, 


Income from other business to be 

NIL 

considered for licensed business as per 
regulations J 

Table 80: F23 - Lease details 

- Primary period
Name of Gross Lease Lease rentals Secondaryr lesser assets [Crs] entered on [Crs /pm] ended/ ending period ending by jI 	 I 

+----~--
23.07 	 L Jul-02 0.22 Jun-17 NA 

Table 81: F24 - Wholesale price index 

rPowerG~ 	
[ by 

1 

Period 

As on April 1 of FYll 

~-~on April 1 of FYl~----- ---
As on April 1 of FY13 

WPI/ 

CPI* 


130.81 

143.32 

152.21 

Increase over 
previous year 

3.80% 

9.56% 

6.20% 

Table 82: F25 - Equity & loans 

Period lAmount Amount of 
of equity loan [Crs] 

[Crs] 

l 02.16 13.16 

TBD 11.51 

TBD 9.74 --	

Ratio of 
equity & loan 

Arnn M"ch 312011 
As on March 31 2012 NA_j 

2% 

As on March 31st 2013 NA 

Table 83: F26 · CF for Ensuing Year 

SI. No. Month Sources of receipt Amount Particulars of Amount 
payment 

~ 

1 April Sale of power 70.31 All expenses 92.82 -
2 May Sale of power 70.31 All expenses 92.82 

3 June Sale of power 70.31 All expenses 92.82 - -- ­
4 July Sale of power 70.31 All expenses 92.82-
5 August Sale of power 70.31 All expenses 92.82--- ­
6 September Sale of power 70.31 All expenses 92.82 

7 October Sale of power 70.31 All expenses 92.82 
-

8 November Sale of power 70.31 All expenses 92.82 

9 December Sale of power 70.31 All expenses 92.82-
10 January Sale of power 70.31 All expenses 92.82 -

Electricity Department, Puducherry 

SUPE2=GENG· .·I 
ELECTRICITY OEPARlM~NT 

PUDUCHERRY 
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Aggregate Revenue Requirement, Expected Revenue from Charges & Tariff Petition FY 2012-13 

Sale of power 

Sale of power 

All expenses 70.31 92.82 j---1-­

All expenses 92.8270.31 
---+--­

1,113.81843.73 

Table 84: FZ7 - ARR 

Item of expense 

Cost of fuel 

Cost of power purchase 

Employee costs 

R&M expenses 

Administration & general expenses 

Depreciation 

Interest & finance charges 

Interest on working capital 

Provision for bad debts 

Return on NFA /Equity 

Amortization of regulatory asset 
proposed for previous FYs 

FY2010-11 FY2011 - 12 FY2012 -13 
(Crs] (Crs] (Crs] 

Actuals 
Revised 
Estimate 

Projections 

997.3727.3 

S2.649.9 

8.0 10.3 

3.93.5 ~-
25.1 22 .1 

2.01.9 

10.47.7 

-- 12.311.0 ­

Aggregate revenue 
1,113.8831.4

requirement j~ 

147.1Non tariff income 96.7 

966.7Net revenue requ~ement i 734.6 

~ 
' SUPERIN1ENDIN,G ENGINEER·\ 

EltCTRICITY DEPARTMENT 
PUOUCHERRY 

997.8 

54.8 

10.8 

3.9 

33 .0 

1.9 

10.5 

14.1 

57.8 

1,184.6 

141.0 

1,043.6 
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Aggregate Revenue Requirement, Expected Revenue from Charges & Tariff Petition FY 2012-13 

Table a:, F2?. txi:-ie""'tt:d re\h.~f'UP from cb;.p·gf:s f=Y2010p 11 (Actt.mt) 

Category 

Domestic 

0-100 

101 - 200 

201- 300 

>300 

OHOB 

Total 

Commercial 
·-· 
0-100 

101- 250 I 
> 250 

Total 
-·-· 

Agriculture I 
Small farmers . 
Other farmers I 

Total 

Public lighting 

Total 

LT Industrial 

0 -1000 I--·-· 
> 1000 

Water tank 

Total 
Temporary supply - LT 

Total 

Total LT 

HT 1 Industrial 

(A) - CD < 2000 

0 -100000 

Consumers Sales 
[MU) 

120,266 223 .2 I 

65,734 120.3 

26,909 59.0 
23,972 I 105.8 

38,966 10.2 
275,847 518.5 

20,718 32 

9,248 29 

10,565 95 
40,531 I 156.3 

·--·-· 
958 I 7.0 

5,852 69.7 

6,810 76.7 

48,167 . 22 .1 

5,027 21- -·-··-·-· 
870 93 ·-

58 35 

5,955 149.7 
' 

7.9 

377,310 931.3 

267 225 I 

Contract demand FC [Rs per I EC 
/ connected load month per [Rs/kWh) 

[kW, kVA, HP) connection 
/kW /kVA 

I/HP] 

I 
- - 0.60 
- - 0.90 
- - 1.65 
- - 2.00 

- 15.00 -

-

- 25.00 2.15 
- 25.00 3.15 
- 25.00 3.65 
-

-·--·-·-· 
5,438.99 25.00 -

54,099.01 100.00 - I 
59,538.00 I 

r 

- - 2.90 

- I 25.00 2.60 
- r=-­ 25.00 2.80 

- 25.00 2.90 

-

- - 5.00 

I 

68,621 155.00 2.95 

I 

I 

Total FC Total EC Total 
[Crs] [Crs) ERC [Crs] 

I I I 
- 13 .39 I 13.39 
- 10.83 10.83 
- 9.74 9.74 

- 21.16 21.16 

0.70 - 0.70 

0.70 55.11 55 .81 

0.62 6.93 7.55 

0.28 9.27 9.54 

0.32 34.53 34.85 

1.22 50.73 51.94 

·-·-·-··------­ -0.01 - 0.01 

0.66 - I 0.66 

0.67 - 0.67 

- I 6.41 6.41 

0.15 I 5.50 5.65 
I·­

0.03 26.14 26.16-­
0.00 10.22 10.22 

0.18 41.85 42.03 

- 3.96 3.96 

2.8 158.1 160.8 
·-·-·-·· 

12.76 66.42 I 79.19 
~ 

Electricity Department, Puducherry ~...NTENDIN.G ENGINEER-t06 
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Aggregate Revenue Requirement, Expected Revenue from Charges & Tariff Petition FY 2012-13 

>100000 92 22s 74,74S 1ss.oo 3.10 13.90- --69.90 I 83.80 

(B) - 2000 <CD< SOOO 

>0 3S SSS 120,473 160.00 3.lS I 23.13 I 174.85 197.98 

Total 394 1,005.7 263,839 : 49.80 I 311.17 360.97 

HT 2 - Government & water tank 1 ----J 

Total 41 34.9 13,308 190.00 2.8S 3.03 9.96 12.99 · 
HT 3 - EHT I 

Total 7 237.4 I 72,910 160.00 3.15 , 14.00 74.77 88.77 

Total HT 442 1,278.0 I 350,057.63 , 66.83 395.90 462.7 

Total I 377,752 2,209.3 I 
r·-·-·· 
I 69.6 I 554.0 623 .6 

Reconciliation a.!:!:1~------'~·----~-- "'=~==l-_ 
ue from sale of nnuror I 

1 

_ --··--- ..... J~---,·~===~=]__ _ 7.2 
::::::::..:·:::.:;;.! 

630.8 

Category 

Domestic 

101- 200 

201- 300 

>300 

OHOB 
Total 

I Commercial 
0 - 100 

---·-·-- ---1 
101- 250 9,550 34 25.00 I 3.15I -I 

Table 86: F28 - Expected revenl!l~ from charges - FY201l-12 (Revi~ed estimate) 

Consumers Sales Contract demand / FC [Rs per month I EC 
(MU] connected load per connection / [Rs/kWh] 

(kW, kVA, HP] kW /kVA/ HP] 

I I 
I 

128,171 230 - - 0.60 

70,055 - 134 - I - 0.90 

28,678 68 - - 1.65 

25,547 131 - I - 2.00 

35,447 9 - 15.00 - I 

287,899 572.5 -

I 21,394 30 - I 25 .00 2.15 

Total 
FC 

(Crs] 

-
-
-
-

0.64 

0.64 ' 

Total 
EC (Crs] 

13.80 
12.07 

11.24 

26.20 
- I 

63 .30 

Total 
ERC 
(Crs] 

I 
I 

13.80 I 
12.07 I 
11.24 

26.20 

0.64 

63.94 

0.64 6.45 7.09 -+--·--o­0.29 I 10 . 6~ lQ.94 
1 

> 250 10,910 . 108 25.00 3.65 0.33 39.55 39.88 

Total 
Agriculture 

41,854 I 1n1 I 
Small farmers 958 7 1 

Other farmers 5,852 70 

-­ ._...._,. -· 

5,438.99 25 .00 

54,099.01 100.00 

1.26 56.6S 57.90 

0.01 0.01 

0.66 - i 0.66 

Electricity Department, Puducherry ~ SUPERINIENDIN.G ENIJ!N!'"•I 107D....... ELECTRrcnv DEPARTME.Nf 
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Aggregate Revenue Requirement, Expected Revenue from Charges & Tariff Petition FY 2012-13 

Category 1 Consumers 

Total 6,810 

Public lighting 
1 Total I 42,220 I 

LT Industrial I 
0 -1000 I 5,334 

> 1000 694 I 

Water tank 58 I 
Total 6,086 

Temporary supply - LT 

Total I 
Total LT 390,928 

HT 1 Industrial 

(A) - CD < 2000 I 
; 0 - 100000 _! 273
i >100000 ----1 94 

Sales Contract demand / FC [Rs per month EC Total Total Total 
[MU) connected load per connection / [Rs/kWh) FC EC (Crs] ERC 

I 
[kW, kVA, HP) 

I 
kW I kVA/ HP) [Crs) (Crs] 

I 
76.7 59,538.00 I 0.67 - 0.67 

23 I 2.90 I 6.79 6.79- ,. -

20 - 25 .00 2.60 0.16 5.15 5.31 

105 I - 25.00 2.80 0.02 29.43 29.45 

35 - 25 .00 2.90 0.00 10.22 10.22 

160.1 - I 0.18 I 44.79 44.97 

22.6 5.oo I I 
11.32 11.32 - - -

1,027.5 : I I 2.7 182.9 I 185.6 

I I 

- -
~3 - 66,204 155.00 2.95 12.31 65 .78 78.09 

236 72,113 155.00 3.10 13.41 73 .26 86.68 

I 

' 

I 
236 I 

L,290.0 

2,317.S 

80,495 . 

340,390.13 

·­ - . 

160.00 

I 

I 

3.15 15.46 

65.04 

J 6 7.8 

13.87 

74.49 89.95 

399.59 ___464.6 

ss2.4T 650.2 

~UPERl~NGl"tE"'! 
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Aggregate Revenue Requirement, Expected Revenue from Charges & Tariff Petition FY 2012-13 

Table 87: F28- Expected ccvenue from rh;irgc-s - cy2012-13 (Fstimat<!d) 

Category Consumers Sales Contract demand · FC [Rs per I EC Total FC 1 Total EC 
[MU] / connected load month per [Rs/kWh] [Crs] [Crs] 

[kW, kVA, HP] <nnnecUon / 

1 

II kW /kVA/ 
. HP] i 

' 

IDomestic I I -~'-------+-----1---
0 - 100 134,538 236 I 0.60 14.13 

101 - 200 I 73,535_ : 143 - I 0.99._, - I 12.84 I 

201 - 300 30,102 I 77 - - 1.65 - 12.68 

>300 I 26,816 I 165 I - I - 2.00 33.00 
OHOB I 35,447 I 9 15.00 0.64 
Total I 300,439 I 629.3 0.64 72.65 
Commercial I 
o-100 I 22,060 I 10 I - I 25.00 I 2.15 I 0.66 2.24 
101 - 250 I 9,847 15 . - I 25.00 I 3.15 I 0.30 4.64 

> 250 I 11,249 l 160 - I 25.00 I 3.65 0.34 58.30 

65 .18 

Total 
ERC [Crs] 

14.13 

12.84 

12.68 

33.00 

0.64 

73.29 

2.90 

4.94 

58.63 

66.47Total 43,156 -~~~.I. - J ] 1.29 ; I 
Agriculture r I I --·---~--- ---+----­
Small farmers 958 7 5,438.99 1 25.00 0.01 0.01 

Other farmers I 5,852 I 70 54,099.01 I 100.00 0.66 0.66 

Total I 6,810 I 76.7 I 59,538.00 I J I 0.67 0.67 
Public lighting I 

Total 49,438 26 I 2.90 7.53 7.53 

LT Industrial 
-~------

0 - 1000 5,445 96 - I 25.00 - 2.60 0.16 I 25.02 25 .18 
, > 1000 108 ---~-~- -=------251lo...... _____ ·---z.scJ - -0:02 : 10.61 I 10 . 6~ 

1 
Water tank I 58 35 - 1 25.00 2.90 0.00 10.22 10.22 

Total 

Temporary supply - LT 

1 Tot.I 
Total LT 

I 

I 
6,212 1 169.4 I 

25.0 ' 
406,055 I 1,111.3 

- I
I 

· :I 
:­
J 

--;--­
5.00 I 

0.19 

· 
2.8 

; 

45 .85 

12.SO I 
203.7 . 

46.04 
--­

12.50 : 
206.5 _, 

HT 1 Industrial 

(A) - CD < 2000 

0 -100000 278 236 67,532 155.00 - -----2~95--·. 12.56 69.55 82.11 

- 109 . -­~INIENOl>(GENGINEER·l
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Aggregate Revenue Requirement, Expected Revenue from Charges & Tariff Petition FY 2012-13 

Category Consumers j 
(MU] / connected load month per [Rs/kWh] I (Crs] (Crs] 

I 
. . 

I (kW, kVA, HP] connection / 

I" kW /kVA/ II ' I 
HP] I. -

Sales Contract demand FC (Rs per EC Total FC Total EC I Total 

>100000 96 235 73,285 I 155.00 3.10 13.63 72.77 86.40 

(B) - 2000 <CD< 5000 I - - II 

>0 I 38 557 109,675 : 160.00 3.15 I 21.06 I 175.38 196.44 

Total I 412 1,027.3 250,492 47.25 317.71 364.95 

HT 2 - Government & water tank ' i 
11.32 I 

-1 
Total 41 40 14,265 190.00 2.85 3.25 14.57-
HT 3 - EHT I 
Total 7 236 80,495 160.00 3.15 15.46 I 74.41 89.87 J 
Total HT I 460 ~.}03.,? I 345,252.0Q_ 65.96 403.44 469.4 I 

~·· --- --­ITotal I-·· 406,515 : 2,414.5 : I . T 68.7 607.1 r 675.9 

f
'. _SDPERINTENDl~G ENGINEER-I 
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